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Notice of Annual General Meeting
 
Notice  is  hereby  given to the Members that  the 3

IINNDDUUSSTTRRIIEESS  LLIIMMIITTEEDD will be held on 
Office of the Company at Mirpurkhas Road, Hyderabad to transact the following business:
 

1. To   confirm   the   minutes   of   the    
2023.  

 
2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 

ended June 30, 2024, together with the Directors’ and 
 

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 202
 

4. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

          
HHyyddeerraabbaadd::                                              
OOccttoobbeerr  77,,  22002244           
  
NNOOTTEESS::  

  
1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 2

(both days inclusive). 
 

2. Any member of the Company 
of the Company as his/her Proxy to attend and vote in his/her stead.

 
3. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not 

later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.
 

4. The shareholders who are interested to attend AGM through video conference, are hereby 
requested to get themselves registered with the Company's  Head Office by providing their 
CNIC Number, Folio/CDC Account Number, Cell nu
earliest but not later than 24 hours before the timing of AGM.

 
5. Members who wish to receive annual accounts via email are requested to submit the consent 

form available at Company’s website duly filled in alongiw
change in their address by writing to Registrar of the Company. 

 
6. CDC account holders will further have to follow the guideline as laid down in Circular No.1 dated 

January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commiss
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Notice of Annual General Meeting 

Notice  is  hereby  given to the Members that  the 39th Annual  General  Meeting   of   
will be held on Monday October 28, 2024 at 9:30 a.m

Office of the Company at Mirpurkhas Road, Hyderabad to transact the following business:

To   confirm   the   minutes   of   the    last Annual General Meeting held on

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 
, together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 202

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair. 

 
    By order of the Board 

    for  FFaatteehh  IInndduussttrriieess  LLiimmiitteedd  
                  
              GGhhoouuss  MMuuhhaammmmaadd  KKhhaann  

    Company Secretary 

The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 22nd to 2

Any member of the Company who is entitled to attend and vote may appoint any other member 
of the Company as his/her Proxy to attend and vote in his/her stead. 

Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not 
he time of holding the meeting. 

The shareholders who are interested to attend AGM through video conference, are hereby 
requested to get themselves registered with the Company's  Head Office by providing their 
CNIC Number, Folio/CDC Account Number, Cell number and email ID for identification at the 
earliest but not later than 24 hours before the timing of AGM. 

Members who wish to receive annual accounts via email are requested to submit the consent 
form available at Company’s website duly filled in alongiwth copy of her/his CNIC and any 
change in their address by writing to Registrar of the Company.  

CDC account holders will further have to follow the guideline as laid down in Circular No.1 dated 
January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

 

    
_________________________________ 

 

Annual  General  Meeting   of   FFAATTEEHH  
at 9:30 a.m. at the Registered 

Office of the Company at Mirpurkhas Road, Hyderabad to transact the following business:- 

held on 27th November, 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 
Auditors’ Reports thereon. 

To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 2025.  

    

to 28th October, 2024 

who is entitled to attend and vote may appoint any other member 

Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not 

The shareholders who are interested to attend AGM through video conference, are hereby 
requested to get themselves registered with the Company's  Head Office by providing their 

mber and email ID for identification at the 

Members who wish to receive annual accounts via email are requested to submit the consent 
th copy of her/his CNIC and any 

CDC account holders will further have to follow the guideline as laid down in Circular No.1 dated 
ion of Pakistan. 
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Company Profile 
 

CHAIRMAN 
Mr. Aftab Alam 
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
Mr. Saeed Alam 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Mr. Rauf Alam 
Mr. Aftab Alam 
Mr. Saeed Alam 
Mr. Faraz Alam 
Mr. Ashhar Alam 
Mr. Jamal Alam 
Mrs. Seema Rauf  
 

COMPANY SECRETARY  
Mr. Ghous Muhammad Khan 
 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
Mr. Muhammad Ismail 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Mr. Aftab Alam 
Mr. Ashhar Alam 
Mr. Faraz Alam 
 

HR&R COMMITTEE 
Mr. Faraz Alam 
Mr. Ashhar Alam 
Mr. Jamal Alam 
 

EXTERNAL AUDITORS 
M/s. Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari 
Office#1501,15th Floor, Ceasars Tower, 
ST-10, Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi. 

 
SHARE REGISTRAR 
M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt) Ltd. 
Office#1705, Saima Trade Tower-A, Karachi.
 

BANKERS 
Askari Bank Limited 
Bank AL-Habib Limited 
Habib Bank Limited 
 

REGISTERED OFFICE / PLANT
Plot # 442,Mirpurkhas Road, Hyderabad.
Tel: (92-22) 3886263-67 
Fax: (92-22) 3886268 
Email: fswl@fateh1.com 
Web: www.fatehindustries.com 
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Chairman’s Review Report
On Board’s overall performance u/s 192 of the Companies Act

 
 
I have to give a review report on the Board of Directors’ performance during the year ended June 30, 
2024.  
 
As required under the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 an annual 
evaluation of the Board of Directors of 
evaluation is to ensure that the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness is measured and 
benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the Company
improvements are required are duly considered and action plans are framed and implemented.
 
Board’s overall performance and effectiveness have
an ongoing process leading to action plans. The 
integral components, including vision, mission, 
formulation of policies; monitoring the organization’s 
management; effective fiscal oversight; equitable 
out the Board’s responsibility. 
 
The Board of Directors of your Company received agendas and supporting written material including 
follow up materials in sufficient time prior 
frequently enough to adequately discharge its responsibilities. All the directors (executive/non
executive) are equally involved in important decisions.
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has alr
Exchange (PSX) and a formal application has already been submitted to PSX. The matter is under 
consideration by the Exchange. 
 
The Board shall continue to play a vital role in setting the direction of 
success. I would like to thank the management and the esteemed shareholders for reposing confidence 
in the Company and its Board of Directors.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AFTAB ALAM 
Chairman 
 
 
 
Hyderabad: September 26, 2024 
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Chairman’s Review Report 
On Board’s overall performance u/s 192 of the Companies Act-2017 

report on the Board of Directors’ performance during the year ended June 30, 

As required under the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 an annual 
evaluation of the Board of Directors of Fateh Industries Limited is carried out. The purpose of this 
evaluation is to ensure that the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness is measured and 
benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the Company

duly considered and action plans are framed and implemented.

Board’s overall performance and effectiveness have been assessed as Satisfactory. Improvements are 
s leading to action plans. The above overall assessment is based on an evaluation of 
nts, including vision, mission, and values; engagement in strategic planning; 

; monitoring the organization’s business activities; monitoring financial resource 
scal oversight; equitable treatment of all employees and efficiency in carrying 

The Board of Directors of your Company received agendas and supporting written material including 
follow up materials in sufficient time prior to the board and its committee meetings. The board meets 
frequently enough to adequately discharge its responsibilities. All the directors (executive/non
executive) are equally involved in important decisions. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has already decided to delist the Company from Pakistan Stock 
Exchange (PSX) and a formal application has already been submitted to PSX. The matter is under 

The Board shall continue to play a vital role in setting the direction of the Company and promoting its 
success. I would like to thank the management and the esteemed shareholders for reposing confidence 
in the Company and its Board of Directors. 

    
_________________________________ 

 

report on the Board of Directors’ performance during the year ended June 30, 

As required under the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 an annual 
is carried out. The purpose of this 

evaluation is to ensure that the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness is measured and 
benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the Company. Areas where 

duly considered and action plans are framed and implemented. 

been assessed as Satisfactory. Improvements are 
nt is based on an evaluation of 

gagement in strategic planning; 
business activities; monitoring financial resource 

treatment of all employees and efficiency in carrying 

The Board of Directors of your Company received agendas and supporting written material including 
to the board and its committee meetings. The board meets 

frequently enough to adequately discharge its responsibilities. All the directors (executive/non-

delist the Company from Pakistan Stock 
Exchange (PSX) and a formal application has already been submitted to PSX. The matter is under 

the Company and promoting its 
success. I would like to thank the management and the esteemed shareholders for reposing confidence 
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Directors’ Report to the Members
For the year ended June 30, 2024 
 

The Board of Directors presents their report and financial statements of the Company alongwith Auditors’ Report for 
the year ended June 30, 2024. 

 
The financial year 2024 has been marked by ongoing economic 
currency depreciation, political instability and geopolitical tensions. These factors have limited economic growth
resulting, no export orders received during the year under review.
13.66 million as compared to Rs.16.49
whereas after Administration Expenses of Rs.1.2
Rs.4.08 million on account of rental and dividend 
Financial and other charges of Rs.5.56
carried forward to balance sheet is Rs. 
Loss per share is Rs. 0.97. The Management of the Company has submitted de
Exchange and the matter is under consideration and hopefully will be resolved soon.
Dividend: 
Considering the cash flow situation and accumulated losses, directors have not recommended any dividend for the 
year.  
Future Outlook: 
Pakistan is still in the midst of significant economic and political challenges. Persistently high 
interest rates and depleted foreign exchange reserves have signifi
economic stability is needed to get the country out of crisis and to pave the way for future growth.
challenges your Company remains focused on minimizing the negative impacts.
Principal Risks and Uncertainty : 
The Company is exposed to certain inherent risks and uncertain
external stakeholders to mitigate the impacts of risk.
Material Changes affecting Financial Position:
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occ
end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of directors’ report.
Corporate Social Responsibility : 
The Management of the Company is well known of 
social welfare project in future.  

Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations
The requirements of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulat
ended June 30, 2024 have been duly complied with, except for those disclosed in statement of compliance with 
Listed Companies (CCG) Regulations. The Directors confirm the compliance of Regulations for Corporate 
Governance, statement to this effect is annexed.
 

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:
 The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, presents fairly its state of 

affairs, cash flows and changes in equity; 
 Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company
 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements 

and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;
  The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been

of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;
  The System on internal control is sound in design;
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the Members 

The Board of Directors presents their report and financial statements of the Company alongwith Auditors’ Report for 

The financial year 2024 has been marked by ongoing economic challenges including high inflation, increased taxation, 
currency depreciation, political instability and geopolitical tensions. These factors have limited economic growth

no export orders received during the year under review. However, Company has achieved local sales of Rs. 
49 million in the preceding year. The Gross Profit is realized at Rs.0.5

whereas after Administration Expenses of Rs.1.27 million, Operating Loss is Rs.0.76 million. Company earned
and dividend income and profit of Rs.1.01 in respect of Exchange 

56 million, Loss before Revenue Tax is Rs.1.23 million. Net Loss after Taxation 
carried forward to balance sheet is Rs. 1.93 million. Company incurred total comprehensive loss of Rs.

The Management of the Company has submitted de-listing application to Pakistan
Exchange and the matter is under consideration and hopefully will be resolved soon. 

Considering the cash flow situation and accumulated losses, directors have not recommended any dividend for the 

ficant economic and political challenges. Persistently high 
depleted foreign exchange reserves have significantly impacted the economic growth. Political and 

the country out of crisis and to pave the way for future growth.
challenges your Company remains focused on minimizing the negative impacts.   

The Company is exposed to certain inherent risks and uncertainties. However, we consider and 
external stakeholders to mitigate the impacts of risk.      

Material Changes affecting Financial Position: 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occ
end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of directors’ report.

The Management of the Company is well known of its corporate and social responsibility and will encourage 
        

Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations-2019:
The requirements of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations-2019, relevant for the year 

have been duly complied with, except for those disclosed in statement of compliance with 
Listed Companies (CCG) Regulations. The Directors confirm the compliance of Regulations for Corporate 
Governance, statement to this effect is annexed.     

on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework: 
The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, presents fairly its state of 
affairs, cash flows and changes in equity;       
Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company;   
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements 
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment; 
The International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation 

of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;
The System on internal control is sound in design; 

    
_________________________________ 

 

The Board of Directors presents their report and financial statements of the Company alongwith Auditors’ Report for 

challenges including high inflation, increased taxation, 
currency depreciation, political instability and geopolitical tensions. These factors have limited economic growth 

has achieved local sales of Rs. 
million in the preceding year. The Gross Profit is realized at Rs.0.51 million 

million. Company earned profit of 
in respect of Exchange Gain. After 

million. Net Loss after Taxation 
million. Company incurred total comprehensive loss of Rs.1.55 million. 

listing application to Pakistan Stock 

Considering the cash flow situation and accumulated losses, directors have not recommended any dividend for the 

ficant economic and political challenges. Persistently high inflation, very high 
cantly impacted the economic growth. Political and 

the country out of crisis and to pave the way for future growth. Given all these 
  

ties. However, we consider and work with internal and 
    

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the 
end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of directors’ report.   

corporate and social responsibility and will encourage 
  

2019: 
2019, relevant for the year 

have been duly complied with, except for those disclosed in statement of compliance with 
Listed Companies (CCG) Regulations. The Directors confirm the compliance of Regulations for Corporate 

The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, presents fairly its state of 
  
   

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements 

followed in preparation 
of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed; 
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 There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern;
 There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in 

the listing regulations;  
 

Operating and financial data for the last six years is as under;
2018

Sa les 39,706

Gross Pro f it  / (Loss)

Se llin g  & Ad min ist ra t io n  Expenses

P ro f it /(Loss) b e fo re  Taxa t ion (3,441)       

Ne t  P ro f i t /(L oss) a f te r Ta xa t ion (3,743)       

Au tho rized  Cap ita l 100,000

Pa id  up  Cap ita l 20,000

Sha reh o lde r's e qu it y (240,412)

Fixed  Asse ts 17,998

To ta l Asse ts 56,424

No trading of shares have been carried out by the Chief Executive, Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Company 
Secretary, their spouses and minor children; 
 

During the year four (04) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The attendance of ea
follows:     

S.NO.   NAME OF DIRECTOR                      
1.  Mr. Rauf Alam 
2.  Mr. Aftab Alam
3.  Mr. Saeed Alam
4.  Mr. Faraz Alam  
5.  Mr. Ashhar Alam
6.  Mr. Jamal Alam
7.  Mrs. Seema Rauf

Pattern of Shareholding required under section 227 of the Companies Act
Outstanding taxes and levies are given in the relevant notes to the audited financial statements; and
 

Auditors’ Observation: 
Auditor’s qualification regarding revaluation of 
assets is on cost module since inception
subsequently reminders to its trade creditors hence
sold to related party on arm’s length price.
 

The accounts of the Company are prepared on going concern basis as the Management of the Company is 
committed to continue its financial support whenever needed.
 

Auditors: 
The present Auditors M/s. Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari
Annual General Meeting. The retiring auditors 
themselves for reappointment. The 
reappointment as External Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 202
 
 
Place: Hyderabad    
Date:  September 26, 2024   
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There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern;
e has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in 

      

Operating and financial data for the last six years is as under;     
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

39,706 30,812 27,400 13,563 14,184

3,136 2,057 1,982 1,382 696

5,018 4,505 5,902 4,660 1,358

(3,441) (10,140)     177,835     (4,019)       (3,913)       

(3,743) (10,525)     175,710     (4,223)       (4,090)       

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000

(240,412) (251,045) (75,246) (79,262) (83,378)

17,998 16,440 15,061 13,839 12,754

56,424 46,914 57,082 53,520 60,603

No trading of shares have been carried out by the Chief Executive, Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Company 
Secretary, their spouses and minor children;        

) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The attendance of ea
      

NAME OF DIRECTOR                       MEETING ATTENDED  
     04   

Mr. Aftab Alam     04   
Mr. Saeed Alam     04   
Mr. Faraz Alam      04   
Mr. Ashhar Alam    04   

Jamal Alam     03   
Mrs. Seema Rauf    01 

Pattern of Shareholding required under section 227 of the Companies Act-2017 is annexed;
Outstanding taxes and levies are given in the relevant notes to the audited financial statements; and

Auditor’s qualification regarding revaluation of fixed assets is under consideration as company policy for fixed 
since inception. The company has sent the letters for balance confirmation and 

trade creditors hence no reply has been received from their end.
on arm’s length price.  

The accounts of the Company are prepared on going concern basis as the Management of the Company is 
ncial support whenever needed. 

Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari, Chartered Accountants will retire at the conclusion of the 
The retiring auditors M/s Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari, Chartered Accountants 

he Audit Committee and Board of Directors have
as External Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2025. 

 SAEED ALAM             RAUF ALAM
 Chief Executive     Director

    
_________________________________ 

 

There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern; 
e has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in 

  Rs.(000) 
2023 2024

16,494 1 3 ,6 5 9

542 5 1 2

1,243 1 ,2 6 9

(5,439)       ( 1 ,2 3 3 )       

5,646         ( 1 ,9 3 2 )       

100,000 1 0 0 ,0 0 0

20,000 2 0 ,0 0 0

(89,170) (9 0 ,7 2 0 )

11,789 1 0 ,9 3 1

70,587 6 7 ,1 0 1
 

No trading of shares have been carried out by the Chief Executive, Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Company 

) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The attendance of each Director is as 

  
  
  
  
  
  

2017 is annexed; 
Outstanding taxes and levies are given in the relevant notes to the audited financial statements; and  

assets is under consideration as company policy for fixed 
The company has sent the letters for balance confirmation and 

has been received from their end. All goods are 

The accounts of the Company are prepared on going concern basis as the Management of the Company is 

, Chartered Accountants will retire at the conclusion of the 
M/s Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari, Chartered Accountants offered 

have recommended their 

RAUF ALAM  
Director  
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Name of Company: 

Year ending:

1. The Total number of directors are seven (07) as per the following:

a) Male: 06

b) Female: 01

2. The composition of board is as follows:

a)

b)

c)

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

The Company has complied

Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) in the following manner:

Categories

Independent Directors

Other Non-executive Directors

Executive Directors

The directors have confirmed

companies, including this company.

The company has prepared a Code

disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The board has developed a vision/mission

the company. A complete record

were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the board have

by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

The meetings of the board were

elected by the board for this

Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

The board of directors have a

accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

In accordance with the criteria

the requirement of director's training program.

The board had already approved

Secretary of Finishers Limited in

of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.

The board has already constituted the Audit Committee comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee: Mr. Aftab Alam, Mr. Faraz Alam and Mr. Ashhar Alam.
b) HR & Remuneration Committee: Mr. Faraz Alam, Mr. Ashhar Alam and Mr. Jamal Alam.
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Name of Company: Fateh Industries Limited

30th June, 2024

The Total number of directors are seven (07) as per the following:

The composition of board is as follows:

Quantity

-

05

02

Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

with the requirements of with Listed Companies

Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) in the following manner:

Categories Name

Other Non-executive Directors

Mr. Aftab Alam, Mr. Faraz Alam, Mr. 

Ashhar Alam, Mr. Jamal Alam & Mrs. 

Seema Rauf.

Mr. Rauf Alam & Mr. Saeed Alam

that none of them is serving as a director on more

companies, including this company.

Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps

disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and

record of particulars of significant policies along with the

were approved or amended has been maintained.

have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters

by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

were presided over by the Chief Executive and, in his absence,

purpose. The board has complied with the requirements

Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration

accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

specified in Regulations, four directors of the company

the requirement of director's training program.

approved and assigned the additional responsibilities of

in Group Companies including their remuneration and

of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.

The board has already constituted the Audit Committee comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee: Mr. Aftab Alam, Mr. Faraz Alam and Mr. Ashhar Alam.
b) HR & Remuneration Committee: Mr. Faraz Alam, Mr. Ashhar Alam and Mr. Jamal Alam.

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Companies (Code of Corporate

Name

Mr. Aftab Alam, Mr. Faraz Alam, Mr. 

Ashhar Alam, Mr. Jamal Alam & Mrs. 

Mr. Rauf Alam & Mr. Saeed Alam

more than seven listed

steps have been taken to

disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

and significant policies of

the dates on which they

matters have been taken

by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

absence, by a director

requirements of Act and the

Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

remuneration of directors in

company are exempted from

of CFO and Company

and terms and conditions

The board has already constituted the Audit Committee comprising of members given below:

b) HR & Remuneration Committee: Mr. Faraz Alam, Mr. Ashhar Alam and Mr. Jamal Alam.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

19.

S.No.

1

2

3

Hyderabad: September 26, 2024

The terms of reference of

committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee: 05 Meetings

a) HR & Remuneration Committee: 01 Meeting

The board has set up an

experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

The statutory auditors of the

under the quality control

Pakistan that they or any of

of the company and that the

Accountants (IFAC) guidelines

the firm involved in the audit

children) of the chief executive

director of the company.

The statutory auditors or the

services except in accordance

auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all requirements

complied with.
Explanation for non-compliance

below:

Requirement

Independent Director

Independent Director should be

members of the Board.

Nomination Committee

The Board may constitute

designated as the nomination

number and class of directors,

appropriate in its circumstances.

Risk Management Committee

The Board may constitute

committee, of such number and

may deem appropriate in its circumstances,

a review of effectiveness of risk

and present a report to the Board.
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the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented

The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee: 05 Meetings

a) HR & Remuneration Committee: 01 Meeting

an effective internal audit function who are considered

experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

the company have confirmed that they have been given

review program of the ICAP, and registered with Audit

of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children

the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International

guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that they

audit are not a close relative( spouse, parent, dependent

executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit

the persons associated with them have not been appointed

accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory

auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

requirements of Regulations 3,7,8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the

non-compliance with Regulation other than regulations 3, 7, 8, 27,

Explanation

The Management of the Company has

the Company from Pakistan Stock

is under consideration of the Exchange.
be at least two or one third

SAEED ALAM

Chief Executive

Currently, the Board has not

nomination committee and the functions

by the human resource and remuneration committee

a separate committee,

nomination committee, of such

directors, as it may deem

appropriate in its circumstances.

Risk Management Committee

Currently, the Board has not constituted

committee and senior officers of the

requisite functions and apprise the Board accordingly.

constitute the risk management

and class of directors, as it

circumstances, to carry out

risk management procedures

and present a report to the Board.

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

documented and advised to the

The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following:

suitably qualified and

experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

given a satisfactory rating

Audit Oversight Board of

children do not hold shares

International Federation of

they and the partners of

dependent and non-dependent

, company secretary or

appointed to provide other

regulatory requirement and the

Regulations have been

27, 32, 33 and 36 are

Explanation

has applied for delisting of

Exchange and the matter

is under consideration of the Exchange.

RAUF ALAM

Director

constituted a separate

functions are being performed

by the human resource and remuneration committee

constituted a risk management

the Company perform the

requisite functions and apprise the Board accordingly.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of: 

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in 
(Code of   Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

 

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of 
LIMITED (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2024 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 
of the Regulations. 
 
The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance ref
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review 
of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.
 
As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of t
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not 
required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or 
to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures 
and risks. 
 
The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the 
Audit Committee, place before the Board of 
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related 
party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of t
 
Further, we highlight below instances of non
paragraph 2 and 9 of the Statement of Compliance:
 

Independent Directors – As per Regulation No. 6 of the Regulations, whi
independent directors should not be less than two or one third of the total number of the board of 
directors, whichever is higher. The Company has not appointed any independent director.
 
Directors’ Training Program
program certification as required by Regulation 19 of the Regulations, which is recommendatory. The 
other four directors are exempt from directors’ training program. 
 

Based on our review nothing has come to
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended
 
 
 

Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari
Chartered Accountants   
Engagement Partner – Saud Ansari 

Karachi:September 26, 2024 

UDIN: CR2024101499dNtYUlvo 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT 
 

To the members of: FATEH INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
 

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies
(Code of   Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of 

(the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2024 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 
esponsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance 

with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review 

of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations. 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of t
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not 
required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or 

on on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the 
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. 
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related 
party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as reflected in 
paragraph 2 and 9 of the Statement of Compliance: 

As per Regulation No. 6 of the Regulations, whi
independent directors should not be less than two or one third of the total number of the board of 
directors, whichever is higher. The Company has not appointed any independent director.

Program– Three directors out of seven have not acquired directors’ training 
program certification as required by Regulation 19 of the Regulations, which is recommendatory. The 
other four directors are exempt from directors’ training program.  

Based on our review nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended

Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari 
       

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

Listed Companies 
(Code of   Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of FATEH INDUSTRIES 

(the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2024 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 
lects the status of the Company’s compliance 

with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the 
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting 
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not 
required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or 

on on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the 
Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. 

We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related 
he Audit Committee. 

compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as reflected in 

As per Regulation No. 6 of the Regulations, which is mandatory, the 
independent directors should not be less than two or one third of the total number of the board of 
directors, whichever is higher. The Company has not appointed any independent director. 

have not acquired directors’ training 
program certification as required by Regulation 19 of the Regulations, which is recommendatory. The 

our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024.      
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of: FATEH INDUSTRIESLIMITED
 

Report on the Audit of the Fi
 
Qualified Opinion 
 
We have audited the annexed financial statements of
the statement of financial position as at 
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity,
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting polic
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of the audit.
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information a
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehens
statement of cash flows, together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies A
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2024 
of the loss and the comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ende
 
Basis for Qualified Opinion 
 
The carrying value of property, plant and equipment as of the reporting date is Rs.10,931,187. As stated in Note No.1 
to the financial statements, the operations of the Company have been closed since the year 2000. Therefore there is an 
indication that items of property, plant and equipment may have been impaired. The Company has not carried out an 
exercise to assess their fair value, we are therefore unable to 
amount of property, plant and equipment
 
During the year the company’s sales of Rs. 13,659,272 represents sale of goods made to Arino, a related party. Note 
No.17 to the financial statements discloses that these sales have been m
obtain sufficient appropriate evidence, as to whether these
not ensure the fairness of the amount reported for sales and adequacy of the related disclosur
applicable financial reporting framework.
 
We have been unable to receive balance confirmations for balances of trade creditors amounting to Rs.7,661,930
payables amounting to Rs.4,662,249 and payable to others amounting to Rs.82,688
the financial statements, hence these balances remained unverified.
 
The previous year’s audit opinion on the financial statements was also qualified with respect to balances of trade 
creditors and payables to others, therefore our opinion on the current year’s financial statements is also qualified 
because of the effects of this matter on the comparability of the current year’s figures and the corresponding figures.
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Internatio
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Financial Statements section of our report.
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in acc
Code. We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
FATEH INDUSTRIESLIMITED 

Financial Statements 

We have audited the annexed financial statements of FATEH INDUSTRIES LIMITED (the Company), which comprise 
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of 
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting polic
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our 

were necessary for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible 
Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report the statement of financial position, 

the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the 
statement of cash flows, together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the 
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2024 
of the loss and the comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ende

The carrying value of property, plant and equipment as of the reporting date is Rs.10,931,187. As stated in Note No.1 
to the financial statements, the operations of the Company have been closed since the year 2000. Therefore there is an 

ms of property, plant and equipment may have been impaired. The Company has not carried out an 
exercise to assess their fair value, we are therefore unable to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence about the carrying 
amount of property, plant and equipment, and to determine if impairment loss, if any is to be recognized.

During the year the company’s sales of Rs. 13,659,272 represents sale of goods made to Arino, a related party. Note 
No.17 to the financial statements discloses that these sales have been made on an arm's length basis. We could not  
obtain sufficient appropriate evidence, as to whether these sales were made on an arm's length basis, therefore could 
not ensure the fairness of the amount reported for sales and adequacy of the related disclosur
applicable financial reporting framework. 

We have been unable to receive balance confirmations for balances of trade creditors amounting to Rs.7,661,930
payables amounting to Rs.4,662,249 and payable to others amounting to Rs.82,688,107 as disclosed in Note No.13 to 
the financial statements, hence these balances remained unverified. 

The previous year’s audit opinion on the financial statements was also qualified with respect to balances of trade 
therefore our opinion on the current year’s financial statements is also qualified 

because of the effects of this matter on the comparability of the current year’s figures and the corresponding figures.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan.
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in acc
Code. We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

    
_________________________________ 

 

(the Company), which comprise 
and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of 

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our 

nd according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible 
the statement of financial position, 

ive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the 
statement of cash flows, together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting 

ct, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the 
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2024 
of the loss and the comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

The carrying value of property, plant and equipment as of the reporting date is Rs.10,931,187. As stated in Note No.1 
to the financial statements, the operations of the Company have been closed since the year 2000. Therefore there is an 

ms of property, plant and equipment may have been impaired. The Company has not carried out an 
obtain sufficient appropriate evidence about the carrying 

impairment loss, if any is to be recognized. 

During the year the company’s sales of Rs. 13,659,272 represents sale of goods made to Arino, a related party. Note 
ade on an arm's length basis. We could not  

made on an arm's length basis, therefore could 
not ensure the fairness of the amount reported for sales and adequacy of the related disclosures and under the 

We have been unable to receive balance confirmations for balances of trade creditors amounting to Rs.7,661,930 other 
,107 as disclosed in Note No.13 to 

The previous year’s audit opinion on the financial statements was also qualified with respect to balances of trade 
therefore our opinion on the current year’s financial statements is also qualified 

because of the effects of this matter on the comparability of the current year’s figures and the corresponding figures. 

nal Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

y in accordance with the International 
as adopted by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 
Code. We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
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Material Uncertainty relating to Going concern
 
We draw attention to Note 2.5 to the financial statements, which 
prepared on going concern basis, yet there are factors which affect the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, for instance the operations of the Company have been closed since the year 2000, due 
stated in Note No.1. There is negative equity amounting to Rs.90.7 million and the current liabilities exceeds current 
assets by Rs.101.8 million. The aforesaid conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which cast 
significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans and other mitigating 
factors to this matter have been discussed in Note 2.5 to the financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect 
of this matter. 

Key Audit Matters 
 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

In addition to the matter described in the 

Concern sections, following are the key audit matters:

S.No.                        Key Audit Matter
 
1. 

 
Inventories 
 
The inventories constitutes 26.67% of the total assets of 
the Company. The inventories represent cost of raw and 
packing material. The cost of closing inventory is 
determined at moving average rate.
 
We have identified this as a key audit matter, because 
the inventories are a significant portion of the Company’s 
total assets and requires management’s  
determining an appropriate costing basis and assessing 
its valuation. 
 

 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
 
Management is responsible for the other information.
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’
 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
assurance conclusion thereon. 
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Material Uncertainty relating to Going concern 

We draw attention to Note 2.5 to the financial statements, which states that these financial statements have been 
prepared on going concern basis, yet there are factors which affect the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, for instance the operations of the Company have been closed since the year 2000, due 
stated in Note No.1. There is negative equity amounting to Rs.90.7 million and the current liabilities exceeds current 
assets by Rs.101.8 million. The aforesaid conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which cast 

icant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans and other mitigating 
factors to this matter have been discussed in Note 2.5 to the financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

ents as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Material Uncertainty Related to Going
the key audit matters: 

Key Audit Matter How the Matter was addressed in our Audit

The inventories constitutes 26.67% of the total assets of 
the Company. The inventories represent cost of raw and 

material. The cost of closing inventory is 
determined at moving average rate. 

We have identified this as a key audit matter, because 
the inventories are a significant portion of the Company’s 
total assets and requires management’s  judgment in 

an appropriate costing basis and assessing 

 
Our audit procedures with respect to inventories 
included, but not limited to:
 

 We observed physical count at year end. 
Reviewed physical inventory count 
instructions and determined their 
appropriateness, and ensured that they 
are followed during the physical count.
 

 We ensured that there were no items of 
finished goods present in inventory, as 
the Company has a practice to transfer 
the finished goods to the related party at 
the end of each day. Checked inventory 
cut off.  

 
 We checked stock register on sample 

basis and ensured that the moving 
average cost formula was correctly 
applied on receipts and issues. Traced 
prices to the purchase invoices.

 
 We ensured valuation of inventory at the 

lower of cost or NRV in accordance with 
paragraph 32 of IAS
 

r than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form

    
_________________________________ 

 

states that these financial statements have been 
prepared on going concern basis, yet there are factors which affect the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, for instance the operations of the Company have been closed since the year 2000, due to the reasons as 
stated in Note No.1. There is negative equity amounting to Rs.90.7 million and the current liabilities exceeds current 
assets by Rs.101.8 million. The aforesaid conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which cast 

icant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans and other mitigating 
factors to this matter have been discussed in Note 2.5 to the financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

ents as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Material Uncertainty Related to Going 

How the Matter was addressed in our Audit 

Our audit procedures with respect to inventories 
included, but not limited to: 

We observed physical count at year end. 
Reviewed physical inventory count 
instructions and determined their 

iateness, and ensured that they 
are followed during the physical count. 

We ensured that there were no items of 
finished goods present in inventory, as 
the Company has a practice to transfer 
the finished goods to the related party at 
the end of each day. Checked inventory 

We checked stock register on sample 
ensured that the moving 

average cost formula was correctly 
applied on receipts and issues. Traced 
prices to the purchase invoices. 

We ensured valuation of inventory at the 
lower of cost or NRV in accordance with 
paragraph 32 of IAS-1. 

The other information comprises the information included in the 
s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, we have been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence in 
respect of various matters. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information is materially 
misstated with respect to those matters.
 
Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 
2017) and for such internal control as m
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abili
going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
 
Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in acco
ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
 
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We als

 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contr
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal control. 

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.

 
 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 

cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required t

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusion
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. 
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, we have been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence in 

Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information is materially 
misstated with respect to those matters. 

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 

sponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 
2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abili
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in acco
ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

ce the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 

cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusion
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other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we 

to report that fact. As described 
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, we have been unable to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence in 

Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information is materially 

 

sponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 

anagement determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a 
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 

cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

o draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusion is based on 
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the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.  H

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 
 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements repres

achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any signi
audit. 
 
We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
 
From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance 
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requir
 
Based on our audit, except for the matter described in 
that in our opinion: 
 

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,2017 (XIX of 

2017); 

 
b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, 

the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows, together with notes thereon have been 

drawn up in conformity with the 

account and returns; 

 
c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of 

the Company’s business; and

 
d) no Zakat was deductible at sourc

Other Matter 
The prior year’s financial statements were audited by another auditor who expressed a modified opinion on November2, 
2023. 
 
The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this inde
 
Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari 
Chartered Accountants 
Date: September 26, 2024 
UDIN:AR202410149ICKaFp7Hh 
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the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in the internal control that we identify during our 

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance 
he audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 

matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
nces, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, we further report 

proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,2017 (XIX of 

the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, 

the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows, together with notes thereon have been 

drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,2017(XIX of 2017)and are in agreement with the books of 

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of 

the Company’s business; and 

no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The prior year’s financial statements were audited by another auditor who expressed a modified opinion on November2, 

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is SAUD ANSARI

    
_________________________________ 

 

owever, future events or conditions may 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

ent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
ficant deficiencies in the internal control that we identify during our 

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance 
he audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 

matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
nces, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

section above, we further report 

proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,2017 (XIX of 

the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, 

the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows, together with notes thereon have been 

Companies Act,2017(XIX of 2017)and are in agreement with the books of 

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of 

e under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980). 

The prior year’s financial statements were audited by another auditor who expressed a modified opinion on November2, 

SAUD ANSARI 
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Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 202

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investments

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, Spare and Loose Tools

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Income Tax Refundable

Other Receivables

Cash and Bank Balances

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

  Share Capital

Capital Reserve

  Investment Re-measurement Reserve

Revenue Reserve
 Accumulated Loss

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Security Deposits from Tenant

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and Other Payables

Loan from Directors

Provision for Taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Dated:  September 26, 2024
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ial Position as at June 30, 2024 
NOTE 30-06-2024

NO. Rupees

4 10,931,187          

5 815,746               

11,746,933          

6 0

7 17,889,152          

8 33,552,406          

9 1,317,718            

2,374,921            

10 0

11 220,012               

55,354,209          

67,101,142          

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

12 20,000,000          

798,179               

(111,518,757)      

(90,720,578)        

630,000               

13 123,890,006        

14 33,301,714          

15 0

157,191,720        

16

67,101,142          

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

SAEED ALAM RAUF ALAM MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

              Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

30-06-2023

Rupees

11,789,758           

433,514               

12,223,272        

0

23,139,701           

31,053,512           

1,167,504            

2,540,309            

0

463,358               

58,364,384        

70,587,656        

20,000,000           

415,947               

(111,518,757) (109,586,766)    

(90,720,578) (89,170,819)       

630,000               

130,069,336         

29,059,139           

0

159,128,475      

70,587,656        

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended June 30, 2024 
 

 

Sales

Less: Cost of  Sales

Gross Profit

Less: Administration Expenses

Operating Loss

Other Income

Foreign Exchange Gain / (Loss)

Financial Expenses - Bank Charges

Other Charges

(Loss) Before Revenue Tax

Revenue Tax

(Loss) Before Taxation

Taxation

Net (Loss) For the Year

(Loss)  per share

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Dated:  September 26, 2024

SAEED ALAM

         

_______________________________________________

 17                                  

 

Profit or Loss  

NOTE 30-06-2024
NO. Rupees

17 13,659,272

18 13,147,754

511,518

19 1,269,282

(757,764)

21 4,078,740

1,007,439

4,328,415

(6,257)

22 (5,555,012)

(1,232,854)

23 175,484

(1,408,338)

24 523,653

(1,931,991)

25 (0.97)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL
Chief Financial Officer

RAUF ALAM
Director

SAEED ALAM

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

30-06-2024 30-06-2023
Rupees

13,659,272 16,494,802

13,147,754 15,952,785

511,518 542,017

1,269,282 1,243,037

(757,764) (701,020)

4,078,740 3,062,220

1,007,439 (7,095,587)

4,328,415 (4,734,387)

(6,257) (4,549)

(5,555,012) (701,044)

(1,232,854) (5,439,980)

175,484 206,185

(1,408,338) (5,646,165)

523,653 0

(1,931,991) (5,646,165)

(0.97) (2.82)

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL
Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2024 

NET (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)

Items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Re-measurement of Investment

Total Comprehensive (Loss) for the year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Dated:  September 26, 2024
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Comprehensive Income  

30-06-2024

Rupees

(1,931,991)                  

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)

Items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Re-measurement of Investment 382,232                        

Total Comprehensive (Loss) for the year (1,549,759)                

  

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

SAEED ALAM RAUF ALAM

Chief Executive Director

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Chief Financial Officer

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

30-06-2023

Rupees

(5,646,165)             

(146,227)              

(5,792,392)           

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Cash Flows 
For the year ended June 30, 2024 

Cash flow from Operating Activities

Profit/(Loss) before RevenueTax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation

Other Income - Dividends

Provision for Inventories Obsolesence

Provision for Expected Credit Losses

Foreign Exchange (Gain)/Loss

Operating Profit before working capital changes

(Increase) /Decrease in Operating Assets

Stock in Trade

Trade Receivables

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Other Receivables

Increase /(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

Income Taxes Paid

Net Cash (used in) Operating Activities

Cash From Investing Activities

Receipt of Deposit from Tenant

Dividend Received

Net Cash from /(used in) Investing Activities

Cash From Financing Activities

Loan from Directors  

Net Cash from /(used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Dated:  September 26, 2024

SAEED ALAM

Chief Executive
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Statement of Cash Flows  

30-06-2024

Rupees

(1,232,854)

858,571              

(24,840)               

Provision for Inventories Obsolesence 4,727,896

Provision for Expected Credit Losses 244,051

(1,007,439)

Operating Profit before working capital changes 3,565,385

(Increase) /Decrease in Operating Assets

522,653

(2,742,945)

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments (150,214)

0

1,194,879

Increase /(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities

(5,171,891)

Cash generated from/(used in) operations (3,977,012)

(533,749)

(4,510,761)

Receipt of Deposit from Tenant 0

24,840

Net Cash from /(used in) Investing Activities 24,840

4,242,575

Net Cash from /(used in) Financing Activities 4,242,575

Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (243,346)

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 463,358

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 220,012

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

SAEED ALAM

Chief Executive

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Chief Financial Officer

RAUF ALAM

Director

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

30-06-2023

Rupees

(1,232,854) (5,439,980)

964,565                 

(24,840) (31,620)                 

0

226,044

(1,007,439) 7,095,587

2,814,596

(3,854,687)

(2,742,945) (6,568,223)

(150,214) (709,904)

0

(8,318,218)

(5,171,891) 1,361,567

(3,977,012) (6,956,651)

(533,749) (505,146)

(4,510,761) (7,461,797)

0

31,620

31,620

7,320,000

7,320,000

(243,346) (110,177)

573,535

463,358

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended June 30, 2024 
 

Balance as at July 1, 2022

Net Loss  for the Year

Balance as at June 30, 2023

Net Loss for the Year

Balance as at June 30, 2024

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

SAEED ALAM

Chief Executive

Dated:  September 26, 2024

Other Comprehensive Loss for the year

Other Comprehensive Loss for the year
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Statement of Changes in Equity 

Issued Investment

Subscribed & Remeasurement Accumulated

Paid up Capital Reserve Loss

20,000,000 562,174 (103,940,601)

0 0 (5,646,165)

0 (146,227) 0

20,000,000 415,947 (109,586,766)

0 0 (1,931,991)

0 382,232 0

20,000,000 798,179 (111,518,757)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

RAUF ALAM MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Director Chief Financial Officer

---------------Rupees------------------

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

Total

(103,940,601) (83,378,427)

(5,646,165) (5,646,165)

(146,227)

(109,586,766) (89,170,819)

(1,931,991) (1,931,991)

382,232

(111,518,757) (90,720,578)

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Chief Financial Officer

---------------Rupees------------------
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2024 

FATEH INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

1 CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

  -
  -

2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Statement of Compliance

  -

  -

The Company was incorporated on May 18,

(now the Companies Act, 2017), and is listed

and sale of footwear of all kinds.

2.1

The geographical locations and addresses of Company's premises are as under:

The Registered office is situated at 442, Mirpurkhas Road, Hyderabad. 
Factory is also situated at 442, Mirpurkhas Road, Hyderabad. 

International Financial Reporting Standards

under the Companies Act, 2017; and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

These financial statements have been

applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and financial reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

Following accounting standards, interpretations

for the Company’s financial reporting which became effective for the current year:

Where provisions of and directives issued

directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

New standards, interpretations and

effective in the current year

2.2

Under existing IAS 1 requirements, companies

defer settlement of the liability for at least

the requirement for a right to be unconditional

settlement must have substance and

complying with conditions (covenants) specified

of the amendments, the IASB reconfirmed

date affect the classification of a liability

reporting date (i.e. future covenants) do

are subject to future covenants, companies

liabilities could become repayable within 12 months of the reporting date.

The Company applied for delisting to the

Exchange  in March, 2021. The application is still under process with the Exchange.

IAS 1  Classification of liabilities as current or non current                           Effective date: January 1, 2023

The manufacturing activities had remained

funds with Russia at the time when the

rendered the Company in to the financial

manufacturing activities could not be resumed

wool as alternative business since 2011,which

commenced since 2013, the Company is manufacturing shoes for making sales to a related party namely M/S Arino.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

18, 1986, as a public company limited by shares under the Companies

listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The business of company

The geographical locations and addresses of Company's premises are as under:

The Registered office is situated at 442, Mirpurkhas Road, Hyderabad. 
Factory is also situated at 442, Mirpurkhas Road, Hyderabad. 

Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board

under the Companies Act, 2017; and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

been prepared in accordance with the accounting and financial

applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and financial reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

for the Company’s financial reporting which became effective for the current year:

issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS,

directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

and amendments to published approved accounting

companies classify a liability as current when they do not have an

least twelve months after the end of the reporting period. As part

unconditional has been removed and instead, the amendments requires

exist at the end of the reporting period. This right may be

specified in a loan arrangement. At October 31, 2022, after considering

reconfirmed that only covenants with which a company must comply on

liability as current or non current. Covenants with which the company

do not affect a liability's classification at that date. However, when

companies will now need to disclose information to help users understand

liabilities could become repayable within 12 months of the reporting date.

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, for which formal application

Exchange  in March, 2021. The application is still under process with the Exchange.

IAS 1  Classification of liabilities as current or non current                           Effective date: January 1, 2023

remained suspended since 1999-2000. The core reason for non-production

Russian Central Bank defaulted on its debts due to disintegration

financial distress. Although the blocked funds have been received few

resumed due to various constraints. The company had also started

2011,which has also been suspended for few years. The manufacturing

commenced since 2013, the Company is manufacturing shoes for making sales to a related party namely M/S Arino.

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

Companies Ordinance, 1984

company was to manufacture

Board (IASB) as notified

reporting standards as

applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and financial reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

standards are mandatory

IFRS, the provisions of and

accounting standards that are

an unconditional right to

part of this amendments,

requires that a right to defer

be subject to a company

considering certain aspects

on or before the report.ing

company must comply after the

when non-current liabilities

understand the risk that those

application was submitted to the

IAS 1  Classification of liabilities as current or non current                           Effective date: January 1, 2023

non-production was blockage of

disintegration of U.S.S.R., that

few years back, yet the

started business of wastage

manufacturing activities has partially

commenced since 2013, the Company is manufacturing shoes for making sales to a related party namely M/S Arino.
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IFRS 18 – Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements                                                                                 
IFRS 19 – Subsidiaries without Public Accountability                                                                              

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments                                                                                 
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures                                                                                 
IAS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates                                                                                 
IAS 1  -  Clarification regarding Classification of Non-Current Liabilities                                                                        
IAS 16 - Leases (Clarification regarding Sale and Leaseback)                                                                      
IAS 7  -  Statement of Cash Flows (Additional disclosure requirements For Supplier                                                                    

 Finance Arrangements)   

IAS 12  Deferred Tax                                                                                            Effective date: January 1, 2023

Amendments

The adoption of above standards and

when effective, hence the impact has not been explained.

Standards, interpretations and amendments

effective nor early adopted but relevant to the Company

The International Accounting Standards

accounting estimates and clarified how

accounting estimates, with a primary

accounting estimate includes both selecting

technique used to measure a loss allowance

choosing the inputs to be used when

determining a provision for warranty

Assets. The effects of changes in such inputs or measurement techniques are changes in accounting estimates.

2.3 Standards and amendments to approved

the Company

There are standards and amendments

considered not to be relevant or do not

not detailed in these financial statements.

2.4

The following standards, amendments

effective from the dates mentioned below

relevant to the Company:

Standards

IAS 1  Disclosure of accounting policies                                                              Effective date: January 1, 2023

IAS 8  Definition of accounting estimates                                                           Effective date: January 1, 2023

The International Accounting Standards

accounting estimates and clarified how

accounting estimates, with a primary

accounting estimate includes both selecting

technique used to measure a loss allowance

choosing the inputs to be used when

determining a provision for warranty

Assets. The effects of changes in such inputs or measurement techniques are changes in accounting estimates.

The amendments narrow the scope of

to equal and offsetting temporary differences.

deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on initial recognition of a lease and a decommissioning provision.
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IFRS 18 – Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements                                                                                  Effective date: January 1, 2027
IFRS 19 – Subsidiaries without Public Accountability                                                                               Effective date: January 1, 2027

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments                                                                                  Effective date: January 1, 2026
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures                                                                                  Effective date: January 1, 2026
IAS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates                                                                                  Effective date: January 1, 2025
IAS 1  -  Clarification regarding Classification of Non-Current Liabilities                                                                         Effective date: January 1, 2024
IAS 16 - Leases (Clarification regarding Sale and Leaseback)                                                                       Effective date: January 1, 2024
IAS 7  -  Statement of Cash Flows (Additional disclosure requirements For Supplier                                                                     Effective date: January 1, 2024

IAS 12  Deferred Tax                                                                                            Effective date: January 1, 2023

amendments are not expected to have any material impact

when effective, hence the impact has not been explained.

amendments to published approved accounting standards

effective nor early adopted but relevant to the Company

Standards Board (the Board) has issued these amendments to end

how companies should distinguish changes in accounting

primary focus on the definition of and clarifications on accounting

selecting a measurement technique (estimation or valuation technique)

allowance for expected credit losses when applying IFRS 9 Financial

when applying the chosen measurement technique – e.g. the

warranty obligations when applying IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent

Assets. The effects of changes in such inputs or measurement techniques are changes in accounting estimates.

approved published standards that are effective and not

amendments to published standards that are mandatory for the current

not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements

not detailed in these financial statements.

amendments to IFRSs and improvements to accounting standards as applicable

below against the respective standards, amendments or improvements,

IAS 1  Disclosure of accounting policies                                                              Effective date: January 1, 2023

IAS 8  Definition of accounting estimates                                                           Effective date: January 1, 2023

Standards Board (the Board) has issued these amendments to end

how companies should distinguish changes in accounting

primary focus on the definition of and clarifications on accounting

selecting a measurement technique (estimation or valuation technique)

allowance for expected credit losses when applying IFRS 9 Financial

when applying the chosen measurement technique – e.g. the

warranty obligations when applying IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent

Assets. The effects of changes in such inputs or measurement techniques are changes in accounting estimates.

of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to

differences. As a result, companies will need to recognize

deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on initial recognition of a lease and a decommissioning provision.

    
_________________________________ 

 

 

 Effective date: January 1, 2027
 Effective date: January 1, 2027

 Effective date: January 1, 2026
 Effective date: January 1, 2026
 Effective date: January 1, 2025
 Effective date: January 1, 2024
 Effective date: January 1, 2024
 Effective date: January 1, 2024

IAS 12  Deferred Tax                                                                                            Effective date: January 1, 2023

on the financial statements,

standards that are neither yet

end diversity in treatment of

accounting policies from changes in

accounting estimates. Developing an

technique) – e.g. an estimation

Financial Instruments; and –

expected cash outflows for

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets. The effects of changes in such inputs or measurement techniques are changes in accounting estimates.

not considered relevant to

current accounting period but are

statements and are therefore

applicable in Pakistan would be

improvements, and would be

IAS 1  Disclosure of accounting policies                                                              Effective date: January 1, 2023

IAS 8  Definition of accounting estimates                                                           Effective date: January 1, 2023

end diversity in treatment of

accounting policies from changes in

accounting estimates. Developing an

technique) – e.g. an estimation

Financial Instruments; and –

expected cash outflows for

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets. The effects of changes in such inputs or measurement techniques are changes in accounting estimates.

to transactions that give rise

a deferred tax asset and a

deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on initial recognition of a lease and a decommissioning provision.
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Basis of Measurement

Functional and Presentation Currency

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The management is considering to restart

managed to produce shoes through hand

alternative business activity, but remained

amounting to Rs.22.17 million. The management

business. Moreover continued financial support is available from the directors and other related parties.

The Government of Pakistan and the

Pakistani exporters. The Government of

with NBP, till the settlement of the claims

Court of Sindh. Consequent to the negotiations

Rs.182,620,000 (USD 1,150,000 ) including sea freight compensation has been received few years back.

Mitigating Factors to the Uncertainty relating to the use of Going Concern

Foreign debtors with Russia were blocked

Company had filed an appeal before the

Honorable Foreign Exchange Adjudication

Exchange Regulation (FER) Appellate

directed the adjudication officer to pass

not to take any coercive measures against

2019 the Company had filed a constitutional

Company have been vacated by the Foreign

the Company.

The preparation of financial statements

requires management to make judgments,

amounts of assets, liabilities, income

experience and various other factors that

the basis of making judgments about

sources. Actual results may differ from

basis. Revisions to accounting estimates

only that period, or in the period of the

estimates and judgments that have a significant effect on the financial statements, are as follows:-

2.5

These financial statements have been

investments to their fair value. In these

transactions have been accounted for under the accrual basis of accounting.

2.6

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the company's functional and presentation currency.

2.7

Hence there is a material uncertainty which

therefore it may be unable to realise its

statements do not include any adjustments

discharge and classification of liabilities, that may be necessary should the company be unable to continue as a going concern.

These financial statements have been

ability to continue as a going concern, for

to the reasons as stated in Note No.1.

assets by Rs.101.8 million. 

Going Concern Assumption
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Functional and Presentation Currency

restart the operations viably a new. Although the plant is shut

hand labour and selling the same. Export of wool is also

remained suspended for various reasons. The Company has received

management has no plans to liquidate its assets other than

business. Moreover continued financial support is available from the directors and other related parties.

Russian Federation have been discussing the matter for settlement

of Pakistan has frozen the account of the Russian Federation

claims of the Pakistani exporters, in accordance, with the order

negotiations for recovery of stuck up funds from Russian Federation,

Rs.182,620,000 (USD 1,150,000 ) including sea freight compensation has been received few years back.

Mitigating Factors to the Uncertainty relating to the use of Going Concern

blocked due to delink age of the same with Russian Federation.

the Honorable Foreign Exchange Regulation Appellate Board, Karachi

Adjudication Court, State Bank of Pakistan, Banking Services Corporation

Board, vide order dated 24.04.2017 has annulled and set aside

pass a fresh speaking and final order on all legal and factual grounds

against the appellant till further direction of the Appellate Board.

constitutional petition before the Honorable High Court of Sindh. The

Foreign Exchange Adjudication Office vide order dated September

statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards as

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of

and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions

that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the

the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily

these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised

the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current

estimates and judgments that have a significant effect on the financial statements, are as follows:-

prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by

these financial statements, except for the amounts reflected in the

transactions have been accounted for under the accrual basis of accounting.

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the company's functional and presentation currency.

which cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue

its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of

adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded

discharge and classification of liabilities, that may be necessary should the company be unable to continue as a going concern.

prepared on going concern basis, yet there are factors which

for instance the operations of the Company have been closed

No.1. There is negative equity Rs.90.7 million and the current liabilities
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down, the Company has

being carried out as an

received advance for export

in the normal course of

business. Moreover continued financial support is available from the directors and other related parties.

settlement of claims by the

Federation Government maintained

order of the Honorable High

Federation, an amount of

Rs.182,620,000 (USD 1,150,000 ) including sea freight compensation has been received few years back.

The management of the

Karachi against the order of

Corporation in July 2014. Foreign

aside the said order and

grounds and further directed

Board. Further during the year

The FER cases against the

September 14, 2023 in favour of

as applicable in Pakistan,

policies and the reported

are based on historical

the results of which form

readily apparent from other

are reviewed on ongoing

revised if the revision affects

current and future periods. The

by the remeasurement of

the cash flow statement, all

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the company's functional and presentation currency.

continue as a going concern,

business. These financial

recorded assets amounts, and

discharge and classification of liabilities, that may be necessary should the company be unable to continue as a going concern.

which effect the Company’s

since the year 2000, due

liabilities exceeds current
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3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Property, Plant and Equipment

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

Stock-in-Trade

  - 
  - 
  - 
  - 

Income Taxes 

In making the estimates for income tax

income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated

necessarily to be incurred in order to make the sales.

Raw materials                            at moving average cost

Goods in Process                        at manufacturing cost
Finished Goods                           at average manufacturing 

3.3

These are carried at lower of  cost or net realizable value. Cost is calculated on the following basis:

Inventories

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged

improvements are capitalized and the assets

taken to the profit and loss.

3.2

These are carried at lower of moving

accumulated up to the date of the financial statements.

In accordance with the accounting policy,

useful lives of assets. Further, the Company

change in the estimates in the future

with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.  

Net realizable value of stock-in-trade

expenditure to make sales.

These are stated at cost less depreciation

the reducing balance method, whereby

the financial statements. The residual

equipment that is significant in relation

reporting date.

3.1

Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

The Company reviews the net realizable

the respective carrying value and wherever

the use of estimates with regard to

period.

Depreciable amount and useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Goods in Transit                          at cost accumulated up to the closing date

Provision for Expected Credit Losses

The allowance for expected credit losses

lifetime expected credit loss, based on

the amount and timing of future cash flows, in determining the level of provision.  
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tax currently payable by the Company, the management takes

income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less cost

necessarily to be incurred in order to make the sales.

Raw materials                            at moving average cost

Goods in Process                        at manufacturing cost
Finished Goods                           at average manufacturing 

These are carried at lower of  cost or net realizable value. Cost is calculated on the following basis:

charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred, whereas

assets so replaced, if any, are retired. Gains and losses on disposal

average cost or net realizable value, except items in transit

accumulated up to the date of the financial statements.

policy, the management carries out an annual assessment of

Company reviews the value of assets for possible impairment

might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property,

with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.  

stock-in-trade is determined with reference to currently prevailing selling

depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Depreciation is charged on

whereby the cost of an asset is written off over its useful life, at the rates

residual value, depreciation method and the useful lives of each part

relation to the total cost of the asset are reviewed, and adjusted

realizable value and impairment of stores, spares and loose tools to

wherever required provision for impairment is made. The calculation

future estimated use and past consumption of stores and

Depreciable amount and useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Goods in Transit                          at cost accumulated up to the closing date

Provision for Expected Credit Losses

losses assessment, requires a degree of estimation and judgment.

on days overdue. In particular, judgment by management is required

the amount and timing of future cash flows, in determining the level of provision.  
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takes into account the current

cost of completion and cost

whereas major renewals and

disposal of assets, if any, are

transit which are stated at cost

of depreciation amount and

impairment on an annual basis. Any

property, plant and equipment,

selling prices less estimated

on pro-rata basis by applying

rates specified in note. 4 to

part of property, plant and

adjusted if appropriate, at each

to assess any diminution in

calculation of provision involves

spares along with holding

judgment. It is based on the

required in the estimation of
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Financial Instruments

Recognition of Financial Instruments

Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments

Equity Investments

Trade Receivables

Trade and Other Payables

Borrowings

3.4.1

The management determines an appropriate

International Financial Reporting Standard

For financial instruments quoted on

1 inputs, unadjusted quoted prices

gains and losses on equity investments

value gains and losses to profit or

measured at FVTOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. 

3.4.4

3.4.3

Liabilities for trade and other amounts

Subsequently they are measured at mortised cost.

3.4.2

Trade debts are carried at original

considered bad and irrecoverable are

credit risk on that financial asset has

approach under IFRS 9 to measure expected credit losses using a lifetime expected credit losses amount is used. 

Financing and borrowings are initially

are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

The Company initially recognizes financial

recognized on the trade date when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

At initial recognition a financial asset or

minus, in the case of financial asset or

directly attributable to acquisition or issue of financial asset or financial liability. 

3.4

The Company follows IFRS 9 “Financial

financial assets. A financial asset shall be

hold assets in order to collect contractual

debt instrument shall be measured at

whose objective is to both hold assets in

principal and interest as well as selling

measured at fair value through profit

present gains and losses on equity instruments

may be irrevocably designated as measured

accounting mismatch. For financial liabilities

of the change in fair value that relates

(unless it would create an accounting

accounting treatment with the risk management

loss' ('ECL') model to recognize an allowance.

a financial instrument has increased significantly

receivables, a simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses using a lifetime expected loss allowance is available.
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Recognition of Financial Instruments

Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments

appropriate classification for investments in accordance with the

Standard -9. The Company subsequently measures all equity investments

Stock Exchange, the fair value corresponds to the stock exchange

in active markets ). The Company’s management has elected

investments in other comprehensive income, thus there is no subsequent

loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses)

measured at FVTOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. 

amounts payable are initially recognized at fair value, which is normally

Subsequently they are measured at mortised cost.

invoice amount less an estimated amount for expected credit

are written off when identified. A contract asset or trade receivable

has increased significantly since the initial recognition. For trade

approach under IFRS 9 to measure expected credit losses using a lifetime expected credit losses amount is used. 

initially recognized at fair value of the consideration received, net of

are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

financial assets on the date when they are originated. Financial

recognized on the trade date when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

or financial liability, except trade receivables, is initially measured

or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction

directly attributable to acquisition or issue of financial asset or financial liability. 

“Financial Instruments”. The standard prescribes classification and measurement

be measured at mortised cost if it is held within a business model

contractual cash flows which arise on specified dates and that are solely

fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within

in order to collect contractual cash flows which arise on specified

selling the asset on the basis of its fair value. All other financial assets

or loss unless the Company makes an irrevocable election on

instruments in other comprehensive income. Despite these requirements,

measured at fair value through profit or loss to reduce the effect

liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, the standard

relates to the Company's own credit risk to be presented in other

mismatch). Hedge accounting requirements are intended to

management activities of the Company. Impairment requirements

allowance. Impairment is measured using a 12-month ECL method

significantly since initial recognition in which case the lifetime ECL

receivables, a simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses using a lifetime expected loss allowance is available.
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the requirements of the

investments at fair value.

exchange market price ( level

elected to present fair value

subsequent reclassification of fair

losses) on equity investments

normally the transaction cost.

credit loss, if any. Balances

receivable is impaired if the

receivables, a simplified

approach under IFRS 9 to measure expected credit losses using a lifetime expected credit losses amount is used. 

of transaction costs. They

Financial liabilities are initially

recognized on the trade date when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

measured at fair value, plus or

transaction costs that are

measurement models for

model whose objective is to

principal and interest. A

within a business model

specified dates that are solely

assets are classified and

on initial recognition to

requirements, a financial asset

effect of, or eliminate, an

standard requires the portion

comprehensive income

more closely align the

use an 'expected credit

unless the credit risk on

method is adopted. For

receivables, a simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses using a lifetime expected loss allowance is available.
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Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Foreign Currencies Translation

Taxation

Current

Deferred

Sale of Goods

Financial assets and liabilities are

Company has a legally enforceable

realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

These financial statements are presented

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

sheet date, while the transactions in foreign

of exchange prevailing at the transaction

prevailing at the date of transaction

differences to profit and loss account.

3.6

3.4.5

3.7

3.7.1

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised

is generally at the time of delivery

exports.

The tax expense for the year comprises

except to the extent that it relates to items

tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured

in accordance with paragraph C2 the "IAS

the Institute of Chartered Accountants

estimate for measuring deferred taxes in the future even when the enacted rate of income tax is unchanged.

The charge for current taxation is based

tax credits, rebates and exemptions available,

Tax Ordinance, 2001, whichever is higher.

receipts or other revenues as provided

current income tax expense under the Scope of IAS 12.

The Company follows IFRS 15 for recognition

step model for revenue recognition and

with customers based on a core principle

or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for 

those goods or services. The standard

that is based on an allocation of the transaction

such as discounts, rebates and refunds,

such estimates are determined using either

consideration is subject to a constraining

probable that a significant reversal in

constraint continues until the uncertainty

received that are subject to the constraining

refund liability. Credit risk is presented

costs and costs to fulfill a contract can,

period.

Revenue from contracts with customers

A deferred tax asset is recognised only

which temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 

to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.5
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Offsetting of Financial Instruments

offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements

right to offset the recognised amounts and intends either to settle

realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously

presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency.

currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange

foreign currency during the year are initially recorded in functional

transaction date. All non monetary items are translated into Pak Rupee

or the date when fair values are determined. The Company

recognised at the point in time when the customer obtains control

to the customer in the case of domestic sales and shipment

comprises current and deferred tax, if any. Tax is recognised in the

items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

measured at the average effective tax rate rather than the enacted

"IAS Application Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and

Accountants of Pakistan. The effective tax rate varies, requiring the Company

estimate for measuring deferred taxes in the future even when the enacted rate of income tax is unchanged.

based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation after taking

available, if any, or minimum taxation on the turnover under section

higher. The Company designates the amount calculated on revenue

in Law, as a levy, any excess over the amount designated as

current income tax expense under the Scope of IAS 12.

recognition of revenue from contracts with customers. The Standard

and establishes a comprehensive framework for recognition of

principle that an entity should recognize revenue representing the transfer

or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for 

provides a contract-based revenue recognition model with a

transaction price. If the consideration promised in a contract includes

refunds, any potential bonuses receivable from the customer and any

either the 'expected value' or 'most likely amount' method. The

constraining principle whereby revenue will only be recognized to the

in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur.

uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently

constraining principle are initially recognized as deferred revenue in

separately as an expense rather than adjusted against revenue.

can, subject to certain criteria, be capitalized as an asset and amortized

Revenue from contracts with customers

only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits

which temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 

to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.
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statements only when the

settle on a net basis or to

currency. All monetary assets and

prevailing at the balance

functional currency at the rates

Rupee at exchange rates

Company charges all exchange

control of the goods, which

shipment of goods in the case of

profit and loss account,

in equity. In this case the

enacted rate of income tax,

and Final Taxes", issued by

Company to reassess its

estimate for measuring deferred taxes in the future even when the enacted rate of income tax is unchanged.

taking into account applicable

section 113 of the Income

revenue or other basis, such as

as a levy, is recognised as

Standard provides a single five-

of revenue from contracts

transfer of promised goods

or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for 

a measurement approach

includes a variable amount

other contingent events,

measurement of variable

the extent that it is highly

occur. The measurement

subsequently resolved. Amounts

in the form of a separate

revenue. Customer acquisition

amortized over the contract

will be available against

which temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 
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4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
for the year ended June 30, 2024

As At

01-07-23

Rupees

Land -  free hold 3,585,601       

30,908,554     

1,943,657       

Plant & Machinery 107,376,913   

Pressing & Other Machine 2,043,528       

Air Conditioning Plant 2,237,634       

Tools & Equipments 14,952,529     

Furniture & Fixture 3,885,509       

1,616,825       

Electric Fittings 5,028,629       

Vehicles 3,830,250       

Arms 143,550           

177,553,179   

for the year ended June 30, 2023

As At

01-07-22

Rupees

Land -  free hold 3,585,601       

30,908,554     

1,943,657       

Plant & Machinery 107,376,913   

Pressing & Other Machine 2,043,528       

Air Conditioning Plant 2,237,634       

Tools & Equipments 14,952,529     

Furniture & Fixture 3,885,509       

1,616,825       

Electric Fittings 5,028,629       

Vehicles 3,830,250       

Arms 143,550           

177,553,179   

Particulars of immovable property (i.e. land and building) in the name of the Company are as follows:

Allocation of Depreciation:

Cost of Sales

Administrative Expenses

Other Building - (on lease hold)

Factory Building - (on free hold)

Other Building - (on lease hold)

Plot Survey Nos. 19, 18, 20, 291, 294, and 442, Deh Nareja, Tapo Laidu, Taluka 

Hyderabad, Sindh.

Piece of land measuring 5 acres and two houses grouped

as disclosed in Note No. 13.2. In view of the violation

the opinion that settlement agreement is no more valid and has been revoked.  

Office Equipment & Computers

PARTICULARS

Location

Plot 9, 10, Unit No. 8, Latifabad, Autobhan, Hyderabad, Sindh.

Office Equipment & Computers

COST / REVALUATION

COST / REVALUATION

PARTICULARS

Factory Building - (on free hold)
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Addition/ As At Rate As At For the 

(Deletion) 30-06-2024 (%) 01-07-23 Year 30-06-24

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

-           3,585,601       - -                  -                                     

-           30,908,554     10 29,874,439    103,412          29,977,852      

-           1,943,657       10 1,849,647       9,401              1,859,048        

-           107,376,913   10 103,034,363  434,255          103,468,618    

-           2,043,528       10 1,243,723       79,980            1,323,704        

-           2,237,634       10 2,058,611       17,902            2,076,514        

-           14,952,529     10 14,048,361    90,417            14,138,778      

-           3,885,509       10 3,714,521       17,099            3,731,620        

-           1,616,825       10 1,539,944       7,688              1,547,632        

-           5,028,629       10 4,811,999       21,663            4,833,662        

-           3,830,250       20 3,448,712       76,308            3,525,019        

-           143,550           10 139,101          445                            

-                        177,553,179   165,763,421  858,571          166,621,992    

Addition/ As At Rate As At For the 

(Deletion) 30-06-2023 (%) 01-07-22 Year 30-06-23

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

-           3,585,601       - -                  -                                     

-           30,908,554     10 29,759,537    114,902          29,874,439      

-           1,943,657       10 1,839,201       10,446            1,849,647        

-           107,376,913   10 102,551,857  482,506          103,034,363    

-           2,043,528       10 1,154,856       88,867            1,243,723        

-           2,237,634       10 2,038,719       19,892            2,058,611        

-           14,952,529     10 13,947,898    100,463          14,048,361      

-           3,885,509       10 3,695,522       18,999            3,714,521        

-           1,616,825       10 1,531,402       8,542              1,539,944        

-           5,028,629       10 4,787,929       24,070            4,811,999        

-           3,830,250       20 3,353,328       95,384            3,448,712        

-           143,550           10 138,607          494                            

-                 177,553,179   164,798,856  964,565          165,763,421    

Particulars of immovable property (i.e. land and building) in the name of the Company are as follows:

10.22 Acres 

1200 sq. yards

600 sq yards each

2024

Rupees Rupees

193,829                      

664,742                      

858,571                      

Head Office / Plant / Production 

facility 

Plot Survey Nos. 19, 18, 20, 291, 294, and 442, Deh Nareja, Tapo Laidu, Taluka 

grouped under other building were to be transferred in settlement of loan from

violation by the petitioners as stated in the aforesaid Note No. 13.2, the management

the opinion that settlement agreement is no more valid and has been revoked.  

DEPRECIATION

2 Bungalows
Plot 9, 10, Unit No. 8, Latifabad, Autobhan, Hyderabad, Sindh.

Usage

COST / REVALUATION DEPRECIATION

COST / REVALUATION
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W.D.V
As At As At

30-06-24 30-06-24

Rupees Rupees

-                    3,585,601      

29,977,852 930,702         

1,859,048 84,609           

103,468,618 3,908,295      

1,323,704 719,824         

2,076,514 161,120         

14,138,778 813,751         

3,731,620 153,889         

1,547,632 69,193           

4,833,662 194,967         

3,525,019 305,231         

139,546            4,004             

166,621,992 10,931,187    

W.D.V
As At As At

30-06-23 30-Jun-23

Rupees Rupees

-                    3,585,601      

29,874,439 1,034,115      

1,849,647 94,010           

103,034,363 4,342,550      

1,243,723 799,805         

2,058,611 179,023         

14,048,361 904,168         

3,714,521 170,988         

1,539,944 76,881           

4,811,999 216,630         

3,448,712 381,538         

139,101            4,449             

165,763,421 11,789,758    

Area

10.22 Acres 

1200 sq. yards

600 sq yards each

2023

Rupees

215,365             

749,200             

964,565             

from others

management is of
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5. INVESTMENTS
At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

Shares in Bata Pakistan Limited
Shares in Service Industries Limited

6. STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores
Spares  and Loose Tools

Less: Provision for Obsolescence

7. INVENTORIES
Raw and Packing Material
Less: Provision for Obsolescence

8. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Foreign Debtors (Note No.8.2)

Domestic Debtors
Related Party
Others

Less: Provisions for Expected Credit Losses (Note No.8.3)

8.1 

8.2

8.3

upto 1 year and above

upto 5 year and above

8.4 Provision for Expected Credit Losses

Opening Balance

Less: Provided during the year

9. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 

Sales Tax
Rent Receivable

Other Advances

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Losses

The aging of trade receivables is as under:

The above are fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each. The reason for using at fair value through FVTOCI is to keep the 

related gains and losses separate from other profit and loss items, as they being unrealised gains and losses, thus to avoid tax 

complications.

Dureing the year NIL bonus shares (2023: NIL bonus shares) were received.

This is due from a defaulting customer,

Company. Amount due is EUR 2,454.58.

This represents Company's unconditional right to receive consideration for the supply of goods under contract with 

customers.
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30-06-2024

Rupees

At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

279,478
536,268

815,746

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

465,584
7,692,546
8,158,130

(8,158,130)

25,768,978
(7,879,826)

17,889,152

318,183

33,552,406
896,862

34,449,268
34,767,451

Less: Provisions for Expected Credit Losses (Note No.8.3) (1,215,045)

33,552,406

34,767,451

34,767,451
Provision for Expected Credit Losses

970,994

244,051

1,215,045

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 

332,118
985,600

123,062
1,440,780

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Losses (123,062)

1,317,718

The aging of trade receivables is as under:

The above are fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each. The reason for using at fair value through FVTOCI is to keep the 

related gains and losses separate from other profit and loss items, as they being unrealised gains and losses, thus to avoid tax 

Dureing the year NIL bonus shares (2023: NIL bonus shares) were received.

customer, namely Baccani E Vannucchi SPA, Italy. The customer

Company. Amount due is EUR 2,454.58.

This represents Company's unconditional right to receive consideration for the supply of goods under contract with 
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30-06-2024 30-06-2023

Rupees

279,478 285,475
536,268 148,039

815,746 433,514

465,584 465,584
7,692,546 7,692,546
8,158,130 8,158,130

(8,158,130) (8,158,130)

0 0

25,768,978 26,291,631
(7,879,826) (3,151,930)

17,889,152 23,139,701

318,183 318,183

33,552,406 30,809,461
896,862 896,862

34,449,268 31,706,323
34,767,451 32,024,506
(1,215,045) (970,994)

33,552,406 31,053,512

0 0
34,767,451 32,024,506

34,767,451 32,024,506

970,994 744,950

244,051 226,044

1,215,045 970,994

332,118 445,904
985,600 721,600

123,062 123,062
1,440,780 1,290,566

(123,062) (123,062)

1,317,718 1,167,504

The above are fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each. The reason for using at fair value through FVTOCI is to keep the 

related gains and losses separate from other profit and loss items, as they being unrealised gains and losses, thus to avoid tax 

customer is not related to the

This represents Company's unconditional right to receive consideration for the supply of goods under contract with 
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10. OTHER RECEIVABLES

 Export Rebate Receivable

 Less: Provision for Expected Credit Losses ( Note No. 10.1 )

10.1 Provision for Expected Credit Losses 

Opening Balance

Add/(Less): Movement during the year

11. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Cash at Bank

12. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized

10,000,000 ( 2021: 10,000,000 ) Shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

2,000,000 ( 2022 : 2,000,000 )  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

issued as fully paid in cash

Capital Management

13. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade Creditors

Accrued Expenses
Advances from Customers (Note No.13.1)

Due to Associated Undertakings

Workers' Welfare Fund

Other Payable

Payable to Others - Unsecured (Note No.13.2)

13.1

13.2

14. LOAN FROM DIRECTORS

The main objective of the company, when

of finance for its existing operations, to

for the shareholders. 

Consequent to the settlement agreement

Section 305 of the Companies Ordinance,,

withdrawn, the Company agreed

measuring 5 acres against their borrowings to the Company amounting to Rs.82.69 million.

This represents Company's obligation to transfer goods under contract with customers, for which the Company has 

received consideration. This amount includes Rs.22,173,923 (2023: Rs.23,181,361) received from foreign customers.

This loan has been obtained from directors

liabilities including loans from banks. The loan is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

Since the Petitioners have fraudulently

said properties transferred in their

therefore taken immediate action

violation by the petitioners, the

revoked.
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30-06-2024

Rupees

3,555,524

 Less: Provision for Expected Credit Losses ( Note No. 10.1 ) (3,555,524)

Provision for Expected Credit Losses 

3,555,524
Add/(Less): Movement during the year

3,555,524

3,881

216,131

220,012

10,000,000 ( 2021: 10,000,000 ) Shares of Rs. 10 each 100,000,000

2,000,000 ( 2022 : 2,000,000 )  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

20,000,000

7,661,930       

690,210          
Advances from Customers (Note No.13.1) 23,430,050     

4,603,831       

153,629          

4,662,249       

Payable to Others - Unsecured (Note No.13.2) 82,688,107     

123,890,006

33,301,714

when managing capital is to maintain optimal capital structure to

safeguard the company's ability to continue as a going concern

agreement with petitioners who had filed petition for liquidation

Ordinance,, 1984 in the Honorable High Court of Sindh which

agreed to transfer two houses measuring 600 square yards each

measuring 5 acres against their borrowings to the Company amounting to Rs.82.69 million.

This represents Company's obligation to transfer goods under contract with customers, for which the Company has 

received consideration. This amount includes Rs.22,173,923 (2023: Rs.23,181,361) received from foreign customers.

directors and their family members to meet routine expenditure

liabilities including loans from banks. The loan is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

fraudulently and illegally without prior approval and knowledge of the

their names, which is the violation of the above said agreement.

action and transferred back the properties in the Company's name.

management is of the opinion that this agreement is no more
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30-06-2024 30-06-2023

Rupees

3,555,524 3,555,524

(3,555,524) (3,555,524)

0 0

3,555,524 3,555,524
0 0

3,555,524 3,555,524

3,881 16,079

216,131 447,279

220,012 463,358

100,000,000 100,000,000

20,000,000 20,000,000

7,661,930 12,087,303       

690,210 1,436,729         
23,430,050 24,437,488       

4,603,831 4,603,831         

153,629 153,629            

4,662,249 4,662,249         

82,688,107 82,688,107       

123,890,006 130,069,336

33,301,714 29,059,139

to ensure ample availability

concern and to provide returns

liquidation of the company under

which stands dismissed as

each and agriculture land

This represents Company's obligation to transfer goods under contract with customers, for which the Company has 

received consideration. This amount includes Rs.22,173,923 (2023: Rs.23,181,361) received from foreign customers.

expenditure and payment of

liabilities including loans from banks. The loan is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

the Company, have got the

agreement. The management has

name. In view of the said

more valid and has been
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15. PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Opening Balance

Tax Charge for the year

Revenue Tax Charge for the year

Prior year's Revenue Tax Charge

Less: Advance Income Tax adjusted during the year

16. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS.

17. SALES

Local Sales - Shoes
Less: Discount
Less: Sales Tax

18. COST OF SALES

Raw and Packing Material Consumed

Opening Stock

Purchases
Closing Stock

Production Expenses

Salaries wages and benefits
Power
Depreciation

19. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Rent, rates and taxes

Fee and Subscription

Telephone

Depreciation

Family members of the ex members/directors

suit against the Company on December

Compromise Order dated 04.10.2019,

as mentioned in Note No.1 along with

share in the said amount. The management

outcome of the case will be in favout of the Company. Therefore no liability has been provided against this claim.

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

2,286,596/,- SECP Supervisory Fee of

24. Company has over this period charged

per annum for ten years and Rs.

Supervisory Fee respectively. The management

has brought to the knowledge of PSX

financial statements.

The above represents sale of goods to Arino, a related party. Sales have been made on an arm's length basis. 
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30-06-2024

Rupees

523,653

170,741

4,743

699,137

Less: Advance Income Tax adjusted during the year (699,137)

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS.

16,117,945

(2,458,673)

13,659,272

26,291,631

5,615,097
(25,768,978)

6,137,750

4,356,852
2,459,323

193,829

7,010,004
13,147,754

256,610

155,000

192,930

664,742

1,269,282

members/directors of the Company, namely Farheen Alamgir and

December 30, 2019, in the High Court of Sindh, Karachi, seeking

04.10.2019, whereby the Company has managed to receive stuck

with sea freight compensation, amounting to USD 1,150,000

management of Company is vigorously pursuing the case

outcome of the case will be in favout of the Company. Therefore no liability has been provided against this claim.

(PSX) has demanded Rs. 2,495,444/- including Annual

of Rs. 193,177/- and Sales Tax Rs.15,671 for the years

charged an amount of Rs.540,000 against this demand

5,000/- per annum for eight years towards Annual

management is of the opinion that the fee charged by the

PSX about the same, hence no provision of Rs. 1,955,444/-

The above represents sale of goods to Arino, a related party. Sales have been made on an arm's length basis. 
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30-06-2024 30-06-2023

Rupees

0 0

523,653 0

170,741 0

4,743 206,185

699,137 206,185

(699,137) (206,185)
0 0

16,117,945 19,371,719
0 0

(2,458,673) (2,876,917)

13,659,272 16,494,802

26,291,631 19,285,014

5,615,097 10,129,922
(25,768,978) (23,139,701)

6,137,750 6,275,235

4,356,852 5,060,439
2,459,323 4,401,746

193,829 215,365

7,010,004 9,677,550
13,147,754 15,952,785

256,610 127,388

155,000 135,000

192,930 231,449

664,742 749,200

1,269,282 1,243,037

and Snobar Arif have filed

seeking set-aside of the

stuck up trade receivables

1,150,000 and claiming 33%

and confident that the

outcome of the case will be in favout of the Company. Therefore no liability has been provided against this claim.

Annual Listing Fee of Rs.

years from 2014-15 to 2023-

demand including Rs. 50,000/-

Listing Fee and SECP

the PSX is unjustified and

1,955,444/- is made in the

The above represents sale of goods to Arino, a related party. Sales have been made on an arm's length basis. 
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20. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND OTHER EXECUTIVES

21. OTHER INCOME

Rental Income

Dividend Income

22. OTHER CHARGES

Auditors' remuneration
Annual Audit Fee

Half Yearly Review

Bank Balance written off

Provision for Inventories Obsolescence

Provision for Expected Credit Losses

23. RVENUE TAX

Current charge for the year

Prior Year's charge

24. TAXATION

Current Tax charge for the year

24.1 Explanation of Difference in Current Tax Expense and Accounting Profit multiplied by applicable Tax Rate

Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation

Tax at applicable rate of 29% (29% : 2023)

Tax Effect of Separate Block of Income

Tax Effect of Income subject to Final/Minimum Tax Regime

Revenue Tax - Current Year

24.2

Trading Loss - 2021

Unabsorbed Depreciation

Deductible Temporary Differences, Unused Tax Loss and Tax credit for which no deferred Tax 

asset recognized.

This represents minimum income tax on sales and final tax on dividend income under the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, which has been treated as 

levy as stated in Note No.3.6.

Trading Loss - 2020

Deductible Temporary Differences

Provision for Inventory Obsolescence

Unused Tax Losses

Provision for Stores and Spares Obsolescence

Remuneration and meeting fees have

and perquisites were paid to the directors, chief executive and other executives.
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30-06-2024

Rupees

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND OTHER EXECUTIVES

4,053,900

24,840
4,078,740

400,000

75,000

475,000

108,065

Provision for Inventories Obsolescence 4,727,896

Provision for Expected Credit Losses 244,051
5,555,012

170,741

175,484

523,653

Explanation of Difference in Current Tax Expense and Accounting Profit multiplied by applicable Tax Rate

Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation 1,408,338

Tax at applicable rate of 29% (29% : 2023)

Tax Effect of Separate Block of Income 690,668

Tax Effect of Income subject to Final/Minimum Tax Regime

(170,741)

523,655

2024 Expiry 2023

Rupees Date Rupees

            7,879,826  No expiry                 3,151,930 

            8,158,130  No expiry                 8,158,130 

        16,037,956               11,310,060 

            1,725,706  30.06.2026                 1,725,706 

            1,481,178  30.06.2027                 1,481,178 

          54,181,438               54,181,438 

57,388,322       57,388,322             

Deductible Temporary Differences, Unused Tax Loss and Tax credit for which no deferred Tax 

This represents minimum income tax on sales and final tax on dividend income under the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, which has been treated as 

Provision for Stores and Spares Obsolescence

have been foregone by the directors and the chief executive

and perquisites were paid to the directors, chief executive and other executives.
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30-06-2024 30-06-2023

Rupees Rupees

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND OTHER EXECUTIVES

4,053,900 3,030,600

24,840 31,620
4,078,740 3,062,220

400,000 400,000

75,000 75,000

475,000 475,000

108,065 0

4,727,896 0

244,051 226,044
5,555,012 701,044

170,741 206,185

4,743 0
175,484 206,185

523,653 0

Explanation of Difference in Current Tax Expense and Accounting Profit multiplied by applicable Tax Rate

1,408,338 (5,646,165)

0 0

690,668 206,185

3,728 0

(170,741) (206,185)

523,655 0

2023 Expiry

Rupees Date

                3,151,930  No expiry 

                8,158,130  No expiry 

              11,310,060 

                1,725,706  30.06.2026 

                1,481,178  30.06.2027 

              54,181,438  No Expiry 

57,388,322

Deductible Temporary Differences, Unused Tax Loss and Tax credit for which no deferred Tax 

This represents minimum income tax on sales and final tax on dividend income under the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, which has been treated as 

executive and no remuneration
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25. EARNING/(LOSS) PER SHARE

 Net Profit/(Loss) for the year

 Number of shares outstanding during the year

Basic Earnings / (Loss) per share

There is no dilutive effect on the basis loss per share of the Company.

26. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

 As at June 30, 2024
 Financial Assets

Investment

Trade Receivables

Advances

Other Receivables

Cash and Bank

 Financial Liabilities

Security Deposit from Tenant

Trade and Other Payables

Loan from Directors

 As at June 30, 2023
 Financial Assets

Investment

Trade Receivables

Advances

Other Receivables

Cash and Bank

 Financial Liabilities

Security Deposit from Tenant

Trade and Other Payables

Loan from Directors

27. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

27.1

Level-1

Fair value is an amount for which an asset

in an arm's length transaction. Consequently,

Underlying the definition of fair value

requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or  to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

Fair Value Hierarchy

Judgments and estimates are made

value in the financial statements. To

instruments are classified into the following three levels:

fair value measurements

identical assets and liabilities.
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30-06-2024

Rupees

(1,931,991)

 Number of shares outstanding during the year 2,000,000

(0.97)               

There is no dilutive effect on the basis loss per share of the Company.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Amortized Cost
FVTOCI - Equity 

Instruments

-                     815,746                  

34,767,451                                  

1,108,662                                    

3,555,524                                    

220,012                                       

39,651,649        815,746                

630,000                                       

123,890,006                                

33,301,714                                  

157,821,720                             

-                     433,514                  

32,024,506                                  

844,662                                       

3,555,524                                    

463,358                                       

36,888,050        433,514                

630,000                                       

130,069,336                                

29,059,139                                  

159,758,475                             

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable

Consequently, differences may arise between the carrying values and

value is the presumption that the company is a going concern

requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or  to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

-------------Rupees-----------

in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognized

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining

instruments are classified into the following three levels:

measurements are those inputs derived from unadjusted quoted

identical assets and liabilities.
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30-06-2024 30-06-2023

Rupees Rupees

(1,931,991) (5,646,165)

2,000,000 2,000,000

(0.97) (2.82)                

FVTOCI - Equity 

Instruments
Total

815,746 815,746                  

-                         34,767,451             

-                         1,108,662               

-                         3,555,524               

-                         220,012                  

815,746 40,467,395           

-                         630,000                  

-                         123,890,006           

-                         33,301,714             

-                         157,821,720         

433,514 433,514                  

-                         32,024,506             

-                         844,662                  

-                         3,555,524               

-                         463,358                  

433,514 37,321,564           

-                         630,000                  

-                         130,069,336           

-                         29,059,139             

-                         159,758,475         

knowledgeable and willing parties

and the fair value estimates.

concern without any intention or

requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or  to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

-------------Rupees-----------

recognized and measured at fair

determining fair value, the financial

quoted prices in active markets for



Fateh Industries Ltd. 
___________________________________

 

Level-2

Level-3

Valuation Approach used to determine Fair Value - Short Term In vestments

28. FINANCIAL RISK EXPOSURE AND RISK MANAGEMENT
28.1 Credit Risk

Exposure to Credit Risk

Trade Receivables

Advances

Other Receivables

Cash at Bank

Concentration of Credit Risk

Quality of Financial Assets

Credit Risk Management

28.2 Market Risk

28.2.1 Price Risk

Credit risk represents the accounting

contracted. 

The company attempts to control

worthiness of counter parties, reviewing clients' financial position, considering past experience and other factors. 

Market risk means that the fair

market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risks: price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. 

Price risk represents changes in

than those from interest rate

individual financial instrument or

The company is exposed to equity

amounting to Rs.815,746 ( 2023: Rs.433,514) at the reporting date.

The company is exposed to credit

represents the maximum credit exposure at the reporting date, which is detailed as follows:

Concentration of credit risk arises

similar business activities or have

to be similarly affected by changes

concentration of credit risk on its

does not have any limits on its customers.

Trade credit has been given to credit worthy customers and vendors. Cash at bank is with banks of repute enjoying 

Financial assets and liabilities are

approximate their fair value, except  term investments which have been measured at fair value.

In case of investment in shares unadjusted quoted stock exchange prices as at the closing date have been used ( Level 1 inputs ).

fair value measurements

observable

required to

Examples are:

fair value measurements

based on observable market data. Examples are:
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30-06-2024

Rupees

*

*

*

*

*

Valuation Approach used to determine Fair Value - Short Term In vestments

FINANCIAL RISK EXPOSURE AND RISK MANAGEMENT

34,767,451

1,108,662

3,555,524

216,131

39,647,768

Concentration of Credit Risk

accounting loss that would be recognized if counter parties fail

control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures and continually

worthiness of counter parties, reviewing clients' financial position, considering past experience and other factors. 

value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risks: price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. 

Discounted cash flows

in the fair value of a financial instrument due to fluctuation

risk or currency risk), whether those fluctuations caused

or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments

equity price risk since it has investments in listed equity

amounting to Rs.815,746 ( 2023: Rs.433,514) at the reporting date.

credit risk on the following financial assets. The carrying amount

represents the maximum credit exposure at the reporting date, which is detailed as follows:

arises from exposure to a single debtor, or when a number of counter

have similar economic features that would cause the ability to

changes in economic, political or other conditions. The

its trade receivables amounting to Rs. 33,552,406 (2023: Rs.30,809,461).

does not have any limits on its customers.

Trade credit has been given to credit worthy customers and vendors. Cash at bank is with banks of repute enjoying 

Depreciated replacement cost

are not measured at fair value because the carrying value of all

approximate their fair value, except  term investments which have been measured at fair value.

In case of investment in shares unadjusted quoted stock exchange prices as at the closing date have been used ( Level 1 inputs ).

measurements are those inputs determined using valuation techniques

market data and rely as little as possibleon on entity-specific estimates.

to determine fair value of an instrument are observable, the instrument

Examples are:

measurements are those inputs derived from valuation techniques that

based on observable market data. Examples are:

Adjusted quoted active market prices

Quoted price for a similar asset in an active market

There are no significant unobservable inputs
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30-06-2024 30-06-2023

Rupees Rupees

34,767,451 32,024,506

1,108,662 844,662

3,555,524 3,555,524

216,131 447,279

39,647,768 36,871,971

fail completely to perform as

continually assessing the credit

worthiness of counter parties, reviewing clients' financial position, considering past experience and other factors. 

fluctuate because of changes in

market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risks: price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. 

fluctuation in the market prices (other

caused by factors specific to the

instruments traded in the market.

equity securities held for trading

amount of these financial assets

represents the maximum credit exposure at the reporting date, which is detailed as follows:

counter parties are engaged in

meet contractual obligations

company is exposed to a

Rs.30,809,461). The Company

Trade credit has been given to credit worthy customers and vendors. Cash at bank is with banks of repute enjoying 

all financial assets and liabilities

In case of investment in shares unadjusted quoted stock exchange prices as at the closing date have been used ( Level 1 inputs ).

techniques which maximise the use

estimates. If all significant inputs

instrument is included in Level 2.

that include inputs which are not
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Sensitivity Analysis

As at June 30, 2024

Changes in Fair Value of Investment

As at June 30, 2023

Changes in Fair Value of Investment

28.2.2 Foreign Currency Risk

As at June 30, 2024

Cash Flow Sensitivity - Foreign Advances

As at June 30, 2023

Cash Flow Sensitivity - Foreign Advances

28.3 Liquidity Risk

Following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Security Deposit from Tenant

 Trade and Other Payables

 Loan from Directors

Security Deposit from Tenant

 Trade and Other Payables

 Loan from Directors

Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities as at June 30, 2024

Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities as at June 30, 2023

The carrying value of investments

Market prices are subject to fluctuation

significantly differ from the reported

perceived changes in the underlying

investments and general market conditions.

The following information summarises

decrease in PSX Index. The selected

case scenarios. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

Foreign currency risk is the risk that

exchange rate. It arises mainly where

The company's revenue streams

effects arising from foreign exchange rate movements. 

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise

instruments. The company believes

directors and associated undertakings. Following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

The following shows sensitivity

exchange rate:
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30-06-2024

Rupees

5% Increase 5% Decrease

Rupees Rupees

40,787               40,787                   

21,676               21,676                   

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Rupees Rupees

221,739             221,739                

Cash Flow Sensitivity - Foreign Advances

231,814             231,814                

Cash Flow Sensitivity - Foreign Advances

Following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Payable on 

Demand

Payable within a 

year

Payable after one 

year

                     -                        -                  630,000 

        82,841,736         41,121,220                         -   

33,301,714       -                                        

116,143,450     41,121,220       630,000               

                     -                        -                  630,000 

        82,841,736         47,227,600                         -   

29,059,139       -                                        

111,900,875     47,227,600       630,000               

Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities as at June 30, 2024

Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities as at June 30, 2023

investments is subject to equity price risk based on listed market prices

fluctuation and consequently amount realized in the subsequent sale

reported market value. Fluctuation in the market price of a

underlying economic characteristics of the investee, the relative

investments and general market conditions.

summarises the estimated effect of a hypothetical 5% increase

selected hypothetical change does not reflect, what could be considered

case scenarios. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

Remaining Contractual Maturities

Amount

that the value of a financial asset or a liability will fluctuate due

where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered

streams include amounts in foreign currencies, hence it can experience

effects arising from foreign exchange rate movements. 

Profit and (Loss)

enterprise will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments

that it is not exposed to any significant level of liquidity risk, as support

directors and associated undertakings. Following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

-------------- Rupees ---------------

of financial liabilities and expenses to a reasonable possible
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30-06-2024 30-06-2023

Rupees

5% Decrease

40,787

21,676

1% Decrease

221,739

231,814

Payable after one 

Total

               630,000               630,000 

                        -         123,962,956 

-                              33,301,714 

630,000 157,894,670     

               630,000               630,000 

                        -         130,069,336 

-                              29,059,139 

630,000 159,758,475     

prices as of the reporting date.

sale of an investment may

security may result from

relative price of alternative

increase and a 5% ( 2023: 5%)

considered to be best or worst

Remaining Contractual Maturities

due to a change in foreign

entered into foreign currencies.

experience adverse or beneficial

commitments associated with financial

support is available from the

-------------- Rupees ---------------

possible change in the foreign
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29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Name of Related Party

Finishers Limited - Under common management

Arino - Under Common Management

Branded Shop - Under Common Management

Rauf Alam - Director

Aftab Alam - Director

Saeed Alam - Director

30. FIGURES

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

Minimum Income Tax

Operning Inventroy - Cost of Sales

Closing Inventory- Cost of Sales

Income Tax Refundable

31. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Total employees of the Company at year end

Average employees of the Company during the year

32. PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Due to the nature of Company's business, production capacity of the plant is not determinable.

33. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financial statements were authorized for issue on 

SAEED ALAM

Chief Executive

Dated:  September 26, 2024

Corresponding figures have been rearranged

Taxation has been reclassified as revenue tax

Taxes ", issued by the Institute of Chartered

deducting provision for obsolescence, therefore

sales. The reclassification of comparative figures is as follows:

The reason for non-production is blockage of funds with Russia that rendered the Company in to the financial distress, as 

explained in Note No. 1.

Related parties comprise of group companies

management personnel. Transactions

disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are given below:

         

_______________________________________________

 35                                  

 

30-06-2024

Rupees

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nature of Transaction

Under common management Power expense charges 2,400,000             

Rental Income 132,000                

Branded Shop - Under Common Management Rental Income 132,000                

Loan received / (Repaid) 3,540,000             

Loan received / (Repaid) 2,870,000             

Loan received / (Repaid) (2,167,425)            

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

From Taxation to Revenue Tax

From Rs.19,258,014 to Rs.22,436,944

From Rs.23,139,701 to Rs.26,291,631

From Advamce, Deposit & Preppayments of Income Tax Refundable

Total employees of the Company at year end 4

Average employees of the Company during the year 12

PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Due to the nature of Company's business, production capacity of the plant is not determinable.

These financial statements were authorized for issue on September 26, 2024 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

RAUF ALAM MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Director Chief Financial Officer

rearranged and reclassified, where necessary, for the purposes of comparison

tax in accordance with " IAS 12 Application Guidance on Accounting

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. Opening and closing inventories in the

therefore to account for obsolescence loss to profit or loss, they are shown

sales. The reclassification of comparative figures is as follows:

The reason for non-production is blockage of funds with Russia that rendered the Company in to the financial distress, as 

companies ( associates ), directors, major shareholders, their close

with related parties during the year, other than and including

disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are given below:
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30-06-2024 30-06-2023

Rupees Rupees

2,400,000 -                        

132,000 132,000                  

132,000 132,000                  

3,540,000 4,812,000               

2,870,000 1,715,000               

(2,167,425) 793,000                  

206,185

2,540,309

20

20

by the Board of Directors of the Company.

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL

Chief Financial Officer

comparison and better presentation.

Accounting For Minimum Taxes and Final

cost of sales were shown after

shown at original cost in the cost of

The reason for non-production is blockage of funds with Russia that rendered the Company in to the financial distress, as 

close family members and key

including those which have been
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Pattern of holding of the shares held

by the shareholders of Fateh Industries Limited

62 From

27 From

8 From

11 From

1 From

4 From

1 From

1 From

1 From

1 From

1 From

1 From

1 From

1 From

1 From

1 From
123

S. CATEGORIES OF
NO. SHAREHOLDERS

1. Individuals

2. Mutual Funds

3. Investment Companies

4. Joint Stock Companies

5. Financial Institutions

6. Others

TOTAL

NO. OF
SHAREHOLDERS
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Pattern of holding of the shares held

by the shareholders of Fateh Industries Limited

as at 30th June, 2024

1                To 100            

101            To 500            

501            To 1,000          

1,001          To 5,000          

5,001          To 10,000        

15,001        To 20,000        

20,001        To 25,000        

30,001        To 35,000        

120,001      To 125,000      

165,001      To 170,000      

170,001      To 175,000      

210,001      To 215,000      

235,001      To 240,000      

260,001      To 265,000      

290,001      To 295,000      

355,001      To 360,000      
TOTAL

SHARES
HELD

112

1 23,118        

2

4

2

2

123 2,000,000               

1,955,055                 

2,046                       

15,124                     

341                          

4,316                       

SHAREHOLDING

NUMBERS
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by the shareholders of Fateh Industries Limited

TOTAL SHARES
HELD

2,839             

7,405             

5,848             

23,058           

7,761             

67,828           

23,118           

32,437           

121,967          

169,333          

172,803          

214,811          

236,025          

264,000          

294,406          

356,361          
2,000,000    

97.75%

1.16%

0.10%

0.22%

0.76%

0.02%

100.00%

PERCENTAGE
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S.No.        Name

1.       Associated Companies

Fateh Sports Wear Limited

2. NIT / ICP (Name wise details)

Investment Corporation of Pakistan

CDC Trustee - National Investment (Unit) Trust

3. Directors, CEO and their spouse and minor children

Mr. Rauf Alam 

Mr. Aftab Alam 

Mr. Saeed Alam 

Mr. Faraz Alam  

Mr. Ashhar Alam 

Mr. Aneek Alam 

Mr. Jamal Alam 

Mr. Anhar Alam

Mrs. Seema Rauf

Mrs. Shabana Aftab

Mrs. Rana Saeed 

4. Executive

5. Public Sector Companies & Corporation

6. Banks,DFIs, NBFIs, Modarbas, Insurance Companies

Mutual Funds & Others

National Bank of Pakistan 

The Bank of Punjab

Fateh Mohammad Akber

Pakistan Industrial Credit & Investment Corporation

Fateh Textile Mills Limited

NCC - Pre settlement Account

Abandoned Properties

Maple Leaf Capital Limited

Categories of Shareholders
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No. of Shares

Total >

NIT / ICP (Name wise details)

Investment Corporation of Pakistan

CDC Trustee - National Investment (Unit) Trust                  

Total > 23,464                 

Directors, CEO and their spouse and minor children

264,000                 

294,406                 

356,361                 

                 

                 

                 

                 

                 

214,811                 

236,025                 

172,803                 

Total > 1,638,671            

Public Sector Companies & Corporation

Banks,DFIs, NBFIs, Modarbas, Insurance Companies

                 

                   

                   

Pakistan Industrial Credit & Investment Corporation                    

                   

                      

                       

                         

Total > 20,963                 

Categories of Shareholders
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No. of Shares %

518

518 0.03%

346

23,118                  

23,464 1.17%

264,000 

294,406 

356,361 

32,437                  

15,422                  

18,392                  

15,372                  

18,642                  

214,811 

236,025 

172,803 

1,638,671 81.93%

Nil

Nil

10,224                  

4,900                    

2,774                    

1,700                    

1,023                    

298                       

43                        

1                          

20,963 1.05%
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I/We _________________________________________________________ of ____

being a member(s) of Fateh Industries Limited

hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. / Miss ___________________________of _______________ or failing him 

/ her ____________________________ of ____________as my / our proxy in my / our absence to 

attend and vote for me / us on my / our behalf at the 

Monday October 28, 2024 at 09:30 a.m.

 
In witness thereof I/We have signed and set my / our hands seal thereon this ___________ day of 

_______________ 2024 in presence of ________________

 
Signed this ___________ day of _________________ 202
 

Participatne I.D.
CDC Account No.

Folio No.

     Important: 
 

1. This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the registered office of the 
Company not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy must be a member of 
the Company. 

 
2. If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instrument of proxies are deposited by 

a member with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be r

 
3. For CDC Account holders / Corporate Entities

 
In addition to the above the following requirements have to be met:

 Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be provided with 
the proxy form. 

 The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

 In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen 
signature shall be submitted alongwith proxy form to the company.
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Form of Proxy 

I/We _________________________________________________________ of ______

Fateh Industries Limited and holder of ________________ Ordinary Shares 

hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. / Miss ___________________________of _______________ or failing him 

/ her ____________________________ of ____________as my / our proxy in my / our absence to 

/ us on my / our behalf at the 39th Annual General Meeting to be held on 

at 09:30 a.m. and / or at any adjournment thereof. 

In witness thereof I/We have signed and set my / our hands seal thereon this ___________ day of 

in presence of ________________ 

Signed this ___________ day of _________________ 2024 

Signature on
Participatne I.D. Revenue Stamp

The Signature should 
agree with the 

specimen registered 
with the Company

CDC Account No.
Account No.

This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the registered office of the 
48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy must be a member of 

If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instrument of proxies are deposited by 
a member with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

For CDC Account holders / Corporate Entities 

In addition to the above the following requirements have to be met: 
Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be provided with 

proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen 
signature shall be submitted alongwith proxy form to the company. 
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______________ 

and holder of ________________ Ordinary Shares 

hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. / Miss ___________________________of _______________ or failing him 

/ her ____________________________ of ____________as my / our proxy in my / our absence to 

Annual General Meeting to be held on 

In witness thereof I/We have signed and set my / our hands seal thereon this ___________ day of 

Signature on
Revenue Stamp

The Signature should 
agree with the 

specimen registered 
with the Company

This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the registered office of the 
48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy must be a member of 

If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instrument of proxies are deposited by 
endered invalid. 

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be provided with 

proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting. 

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen 
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Replacement of physical shares with book
 
 
Respected Shareholder, 
 
We would like to inform you that as per the requirement of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 
(“the Act”), companies are required to convert shares issued in physical form w
book-entry form (electronic form or CDC), within a period not exceeding four years from the date 
of the promulgation of the Act. The four
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“
listed companies, having physical shares to pursue with their such shareholders who still hold 
shares in physical form, requiring conversion of their shares in the book
 
It may be noted that maintaining shares in book
custody of shares with the CDC, unlike physical share certificates there is no risk of loss, instant 
credit of bonus/right shares. Whereas, the physical share certificates are not saleab
exchange and cannot be pledged, if required.
 
Accordingly, all shareholders who held their shares in physical form are hereby requested to 
proceed with the conversion of their physical share certificates into scrip less book
their earliest. 
 
The scrip less book-entry shares are kept in electronic accounts maintained by the Central 
Depository Company Limited (“CDC
CDC Participant (i.e. Stock Brokers) or by CDC Investor Acco
contact any Stock Broker or CDC
regard. If you have any query or require any guidance, you may also contact the Company’s S
Registrar M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt.) Ltd. (Room No. 1705, 17
“A”, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi
fdregistrar@yahoo.com. 
 
Regards, 
 
Company Secretary 
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Replacement of physical shares with book-entry form

We would like to inform you that as per the requirement of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 
”), companies are required to convert shares issued in physical form w

entry form (electronic form or CDC), within a period not exceeding four years from the date 
of the promulgation of the Act. The four-year period ended on 31st May 2021. The Securities & 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP”) vide its letter dated 26th March 2021, has advised all 
listed companies, having physical shares to pursue with their such shareholders who still hold 
shares in physical form, requiring conversion of their shares in the book-entry form.

taining shares in book-entry form has many advantages, including safe 
custody of shares with the CDC, unlike physical share certificates there is no risk of loss, instant 
credit of bonus/right shares. Whereas, the physical share certificates are not saleab
exchange and cannot be pledged, if required. 

Accordingly, all shareholders who held their shares in physical form are hereby requested to 
proceed with the conversion of their physical share certificates into scrip less book

entry shares are kept in electronic accounts maintained by the Central 
CDC”). The CDS Account can be opened and maintained by any 

CDC Participant (i.e. Stock Brokers) or by CDC Investor Account Services (“
contact any Stock Broker or CDC-IAS (Toll Free Tel. 0800-23275, email: info@cdcpak.com
regard. If you have any query or require any guidance, you may also contact the Company’s S
Registrar M/s. F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt.) Ltd. (Room No. 1705, 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower 
“A”, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi-74000 Phone: (92-21) 32271905
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entry form 

We would like to inform you that as per the requirement of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 
”), companies are required to convert shares issued in physical form with the shares in 

entry form (electronic form or CDC), within a period not exceeding four years from the date 
May 2021. The Securities & 
March 2021, has advised all 

listed companies, having physical shares to pursue with their such shareholders who still hold 
entry form. 

entry form has many advantages, including safe 
custody of shares with the CDC, unlike physical share certificates there is no risk of loss, instant 
credit of bonus/right shares. Whereas, the physical share certificates are not saleable through stock 

Accordingly, all shareholders who held their shares in physical form are hereby requested to 
proceed with the conversion of their physical share certificates into scrip less book-entry form at 

entry shares are kept in electronic accounts maintained by the Central 
”). The CDS Account can be opened and maintained by any 

unt Services (“CDC-IAS”).You may 
info@cdcpak.com)in this 

regard. If you have any query or require any guidance, you may also contact the Company’s Share 
Floor, Saima Trade Tower 

21) 32271905-6, email: 


